A COPY OF THE FTULL

AGENDA
PACKET 18 AT THE
. AGENDA = LIBRARY.
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners Room - Courthouse Annex Building
Aprill 4, ZQ'!B
6:50 p.m.
L. Cail to Order
i Prayer & Pledge
i Public Hearing
ACTHON A. Case No. NZV-16-01 - Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift ..coviinnvinninnnimnmnman 6:38 p.m.
TAKEN -m< ¥ To receive citizens” commems to consider a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift (Case No, NAY-16-
LATER 01}, a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift for n 2-acre lot proposed by William Douglas Sawyer for
his grandson, Property known as portion of Tax Parcel Mo, 4-0033-0088, with easement noeess
across Tax Parcel 40053-0085A. Remainder of property constituies o second “Tlag Lot™
containitg less than ten sctes. Parcels located next to 479 Whitehat Road.
IV. / Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda
{Consent items as follows will he adopted with a single motion, second and vote, unfess a
regquest for removal of an item or items Is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners,)
A Approval of Minutes: Mareh 7, 20118 Regular Meeting & March 21, 2016 Special Called Mesting\Work
Session
ACTION B, Tax Releases
REQUIRED C. Personnel Matters
1. Goard of Electlons — Fill-In
D, StepMerit Increases
1. Soccial Services
2. EMEG
3, Plannar
E. Budget Amendment No. 13«15
F.  Resoclution: Spring Litter Sweep
@, Board Appointment. Social Services Board - Commissioner
Vi PRESENTATIONS
A, Introduction of New Employees
1, Kristin Gordon, Human Resources Flacement Specialist
2. Krystal Agosta, Full-Tirme Talecommunicator
3. Jamesz Farrar, Part-Time Telecommunicator
VIl. { Scheduled Appointments
NO A.  Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator 7:00 p.m.
ACTION B. Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 705 p.m.
REQUIRED C. 7:10 p.m.
VHI. § Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A,
B.
C.
IX. Old Business

Q. Updates from County Manager




(’.B. Board Appointments

1. Trilliurn Northern Region Advisory Board
2. Tourism Development Authority (Industry Rep)
3. Nursing Home Advisary Comrmittes

C. Letter of Support; Federal EPA Grant

ACTION X, .< New Business
REQUIRED
A, Planning tems
1. Case No. N2V-16-01 - Parent to Child Deed of Gift
B.
C.

\_D.

Xl. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(' you wish to address the Board, please stafe yvour name for the record prior to speaking)

A.
B.
C.

XH.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
*  Prascription Card Program
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS:

# Platlog
¥ Code Enforcement Reports

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

1, 1y P g SR IR




NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
16

ft. Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matter:
A.  Case No. NZV-16-01 - Parent-to-Chitd Deed of Gift ...overeveiiciiincniiniiinnn 6:50 pam.

¥ To receive citizens’ comments to consider a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift (Case No, NZY-16-01), 5 Parent-to-
Chitd Deed of Gift for a 2-acre 10t proposed by Willism Donglas Sawyer for his grandson, Property known ay
portion of Tax Parcel No, 4-0053-008%, with easement access aeross Tax Furcel 4-G053-0083A, Remuinder of property
constitutes a second “Flag Lot" containing less than ten acres. Parcels located next 1o 479 Whitehat Road.

V. Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these jtems,
pleasa make that request during the meeting.

VLA,  The following introduction of new employees will be rmade;
*  Susan Chunev: Ms. Chaney, Sociab Services Director, will introduce Kristin Gordon, who began working in Social Services on Macch [0,
20146,
#  Jonathan Nixon: lonathan Nison, Smergeney Scrvices Technician, will introduce Krystal Agosto, Fufl-Time Telecommuntcator, and James
Furrar, Pert-Time Telecommunication, who bepan working in Telecommunteutions on March 1, 2016,

VILA.  Enclosures. Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his Monthly update on Reval, Foreclosures and Collections.
VHB., Busan Chaney, Soctal Services Director, will present her manthly report.

XA County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

IX.B.  Last month, the Board tabled the appointment to the following Board/Committees: Trillium Neorthern Hegion Advisory

Board; Tourism Development Authorily (industry Rep); and Nursing Home Advisory Committee. Board action is being
requested. A copy of the current volunteer applications is attached. Beard action is being requested,

IX.C.  Atthe March 21, 2018 Special Calied Meeting, Dave Goss, Economic Development Consultant, requested a letter of
support for the Federal EPA Grant which will assist with the preparation of the site plan for Phase || of the Commerce
Centre. If approved, the County will be committing to 50% of the costs ($27,000) which would come from next year's

budget. Board action wilt be requested.

XA, Dnnna Guodfrey, County Planner w{II preaent the followirg iterm for Board action:

5 } ; {: A Public Hearing was held eartier to reccive eitizens’ comments o consider a
l’nrmt-m-( luld Dec(l of (.-lﬂ ((,me No NIV ]6 ﬁn. a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift for a Z-acre Jof proposed by Witliam Douglas
Sawyer for his grandson.  Property known as portion of Tax Parcel No, 4-0053-0088, with easement acesss across Tax Parce] 4-0033-
G083 A. Rermainder of properly constitiuies a second “Flag Lot” containtng less than ten aores, Parcels Incated next to 47% Whitehat Road,

i dr i ok e Ao kA

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopled with a single mation, second and vole,
unlass a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A.  Enclosures: Approval of Minutes — March 7, 2016 Regular Meeting & March 21, 2016 Special Called Meeting/\Work Session

B. Enclosure: Tax Releases - see attached list
C. Enclosuras: Personnel Matters
Emnployee Empioyee Action Grade/ MNew Effective
wwwwwww Nume Job Title Required Step Salary Date
Sabrina Albigiz Hogrd of Flections —~ Fill-In Appoimtment $8.83/kr 32016

D.  Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step/merit increases were approved for the employees. The following
individuals are recommendad by their supervisars for merit increases;

Employee Employee Grade/ New EfTective
Narmie __dnb Title Step Salary Prate
Rebecea Corprew MO Supervisor Il 67/2 34413 A1/16
Beverly Pulley iMC T 5373 29, 562 $/1/16
Jovan Ward IMC 11 63/2 28.859 41/16
C ] Wilson EMT-! 6/} 33,757 4/1/16
Donng Godlrey Plannar 7216 60,3435 4/1/16

E. Enclosure: Budget Amendment Mos. 13 — 15 are presented for Board action.

F.  Enclosure: The following Resolution is presented for Board review:;
1. Spring Litter Sweeps Board wil] need to consider the enclosed Resolution proclniming April 16% — April 30%, 2016 ns Spring Litter Sweep in
Perquitnans County.
G. Enclosure: The following Board reappointment is being presented for Board action and/or for Board information;
EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION TERM DATE
Kyle Jones Social Services Board - Commissioner Reappoiniment 3 yrs. 71172016

Q1111




A

Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE:

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on
Monday, April 4, 2016 at 6:50 PM in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room on the 1% floor of the
Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church Street, Hertford, NC,
to consider Case No, NZV-16-01, a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift for a 2-acre lot proposed by
William Douglas Bawyer for his grandson. Subject property located next to 479 Whitehat Road
and known as portion of Tax Parcel No. 4-0053-0088, with easement access across Tax Parcel 4-
0053-0085A. Remainder of property constitutes a second “Flag Lot" containing less than ten

acres,

Property awners, residents and other interested parties may review this item during normal business
howurs before the Public Hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning (Office, 104 Dobbs
Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 ot email dgudirey@perquimanscountynegov for more
information, You may make comments at the Hearing and/or provide written comments. [f you are
unable to attend the Public Hearing but wish to make comments for the Board’s consideration,
please do so in writing if possible by 4:00 PM the Friday before the Public Heating,

Pubtish in Perquimans Weekly on March 23, 2016




HLA, - Page 1

April 4, 2016
BCC MEETING DATE

TO: Frank Heath, MPA, County Manager e a DATE: March 28, 2016

FROM: Donne Godfrey, AICP, County Planner c;} ’ PHONE: 426-2027

. Congideration of Case No, NZV-16-01, a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift for a 2-acre lot proposed by
BUBJECT: Willinm Douglas Sawyer for his grandson, Subject property located next to 479 Whitehat Road
and known as a portion of Tax Parcel No. 4-0053-0088, with casement access across Tax Parcel
4-0053-0085A. Remainder of property constitutes a second “Flag Lot” containing less than ten

acres,
Legal Review

ZONING MAP CONDITIONAL LEGISLATIVE

AMENDMENT USE PERMIT ORDINANCE PUBLIC HEARING {1
ZONING TEXT MAJOR ] QUASI-JUDICIAL

AMENDMENT SUBDIVISION RESOLUTIOR PUBLIC HEARING { )
OTHER TEXT PUD MAJOR EX PARTE 5 OTHER PLANNMNG ()
AMENDMENT MODIFICATION COMMUNICATIONS OR ZONING ITEM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: (Attach additional pages if necessary)

William Douglas Sawyer wishes to transfer a gift deed to his grandson. The subject 2-acre lot i= located next to 479
Whitehat Road (S8R 1310) and known as m portion of Tax Parcel No. 4-0053-0088, with private easement access across
Tax Parcel Mo, 4-0053-0085A. The remainder of Mr. Sawyer’s property constitutes a second “Flag Lot” containing leas
than ten acres. Approval of this proposed layout is requested and would allow immediate transfer of the proposed gift
deed (see attached survey).

As explained in the Planning Board's S$taff Report (attached), a Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift which meets the Flag Lot

requirements of Sections 402B(9)(a) through () and other procedural requirements may be processed by County staff,

without review and approval by the Planning Board and Boeard of County Comimissioners, However, a Deed of Qift

which does not meet these criteria must seek approval by the Boards and be conditioned by the Section 701E deed
LContinued next page-

SUGGESTED MOTIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS/ACTIONS: Reference Table of Findings on next page:

Pursuant to Sections 206(a) thru {d) and 7018 of the Subdivision Regulations: in accordance with the above-
noted findings, the Board of County Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following scripts
to form the desired motion for approval or denlal of the Deed of Gift:

»  BUGGESTED ACTION TO APPROVE: Considering Section 206 Findings and Section 701E exemption criteria,
a Motion is made to approve Case No. NZV-16-01, a Parent-to-Child Subdivicion by William Dounglas Sawyer,
to Gift Deed a +/-2-acre parcel to his grandson, located next to 479 Whitehat Road and known as a portion
of Tax Parcel NO, 4-0053-0088, with easement access across Tax Parcel No. 4-0053-0085A. Remainder of
property constitutes a second “Flag Lot” containing less than ten acres (with other conditions, {f any, noted

hereink;

+  SUGGESTED ACTION TO DENY: Considering Section 206 Findings, a motion is hereby made to deny the
Parent-to-Child Snbdivision and related Subdivision Variance.

BCC . X SUPPORTING MATERIAL ATTACHED .

C:\Users\DonnaG \Documents\Work Documents\BCC Agenda ltems\Agenda Cover Sheet 07-
08\4-4-16\BCC Staff Report for William Douglas Sawyer Family Subd next to 479 Whitehat

Road.doc
FORM REVISED [2.0]-09




";-An = Pﬂgﬁ 2

BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued:

restrictions, as follows:
“But this conveyance is made subject to the following restrictions which shall run with the land;

That prior to the sale or transfer of the aforesaid lot and right-of-way to anyone other than the
Grantors or either of them or to a child or grandehtld of the Grantors, the aforesaid lot shall be brought
inte compliance with the Subdivision Regulations of Perquimans County in effect at the time of the
recording of the present Deed of Gift, including, but not limited to, regulations that require the
construction of a paved access road to the lot and the installation of required tittlities. However, these
restrictions will not apply to any transfer made to secure a loan or to any sale or transfer of the
property as part of a foreclosure proceeding or to any subsequent sale or transfer by a Mortgagee who
or which has purchased the property at a foreclosure sale.”

In brief, this request is being brought before the Planning Board and the BCC doe to the remaining portion of the
subject property, which will constitute & second “Flag Lot.” A platted easement the entire with of the adjacent 52, 5-foot
wide lot would accommodate future compliance with minimum road construction standards for a local residential road
in the event Mr. Sawyer's Boards to request waiver of Section 402B(9), which states that "Requests Jor the creation of
mare than one flag lot from the same parcel shall be viewed by the Planning Board using the Major Subdivision review
procedures.”

‘The Applicant has been advised on the limitations of using this approach and understands that any future transfer of
the Deed of Gift will require his grandson to upgrade the easement to meet NCDOT standards as well as potential water
main improvements, ete., as per the Section 701E deed restriction. If retained by family members, the praject as
proposed wouid not require public road or utility improvements.

At its meeting on March &%, the Planning Board recommended to the BCC approval of the proposed lot layout.
Approval of the proposed lot layout by the BCC would allow Mr. Sawyer and his grandson to complete the rest of the
application process in coordination with the County staff.

Suggested Motions - Recommendations -~ Actlons: Section 206 of the Subdivision Regulations states that:

“The County Roard of Commissioners may, on recommendation from the Flanning Board, authorize a
variance from these regulations when, in its opinion, undue hardship may result from strict
compliance. In granting any variance, the Planning Board shall make the Jfindings required below,
taking inte account the nature of the proposed subdivision, the existing use of land in the vicinity,
the number of persons to reside or work in the proposed subdivision and the probable affect of the
proposaed subdivision upon traffic conditions in the vicinity. No variance shail be granted unless the
County Board of Commissloners finds; (see Table of Findings - provided in the positive and negative tense —

as follows):

SECTION 206 TABLE OF FINDINGS: Case No. NZV-16-01 {Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift)

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1y That there are specinl cireumstances or
conditions affecting said property such that the
strict application of the provisions of this ordinance
would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use
of his land.

1} That there are no special circumstances or
conditions affecting said property such that the
strict application of the provisions of this ordinance
would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of
his land.

2) That the variance is necessary for the
preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right of the petitioner,

2) That the varnance is not necessary for the
preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right of the petitioner.

3) That the cireumstances giving rise to the need
for the variance are peculiar to the parcel and are
not generally characteristic of other patrcels in the
jurisdiction of this ordinance,

3) That the circumstances giving rise to the need for
the variance are not peculiar to the parcel and are
not generally characteristic of other parcels in the
jurisdiction of this ordinance.

4) That the pranting of the variance will not be
detrimental to the public health, safety, and
welfare or injurious to other property in the
territory in which said property is situated,

4} ‘That the granting of the variance will be
detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare
or injurious to other property in the territory in
which said property is situated.

Attachments: (1) County GIS Tax Map of subject property (with Applicant’s proposed lot and easement layout);
{2) Application for Gift of Property; (3) DRART Planning Board Minutes of March 8t and (4) Platning Board Stafl Report,




LA - Page 3

BACKGROUND INFORMATION continued:

restrictions, as follows:
“But this conveyance is made subject to the following restrictions which shall run with the lond:

That prior to the sale or transfer of the aforesald lot and right-afway to anyone other than the
Grantors or efther of them or to a child or grandchild of the Grantors, the aforesald lot shall be brought
into compliance with the Subdivision Regulations of Perquimans County in effect at the time of the
recording of the present Deed of Gift, including, but not Iimited to, regulations that require the
construction of a paved access road ta the lot and the installation of required utilities. However, these
restrictions will not apply to any transfer made to secure a loan or to any sale or transfer of the
property as part of a foreclosure proceeding or to any subsequent sale or transfer by a Mortgagee who
or which has purchased the praperty at a foreclosure sale.”

In brief, this request is being brought before the Planning Board and the BCC doe to the remaining portion of the
subject property, which will constitute a second “Flag Lot.” A platted easement the entire with of the adjacent 52.5-foot
wide lot would accommodate future compliance with minimum read construction standards for a loeal residential road
in the event Mr. Sawyer's Boards to request waiver of Section 402B{9), which states that “Requests for the creation of
more than one flag lot from the same parcel shall be viewed by the Planning Board using the Major Subdivision review

procedures.”

The Applicant has been advised on the limitations of using this approach and understands that any future transfer of
the Deed of Gift will require his grandson to upgrade the easement to meet NCDOT standards as well as potential water
main improvements, etc., as per the Section 701E deed restriction. 1f retained by family members, the project as
proposed would not require public road or utility improvements.

At its meeting on March 8%, the Planning Board recommended to the BCC approval of the proposed lot lsyout.
Approval of the proposed lot layout by the BCC would allow Mr. Sawyer and his grandson to complete the rest of the
application process in coordination with the County staff.

Sugpested Motions - Recommendations - Actions: Section 206 of the Subdivision Regulations states that:

“The County Board of Commissioners may, on recommendation from the Planning Board, authorize a
variance from these regulations when, in its opinion, undue hardship may result from strict
compliance. In granting any varlance, the Planning Board shall make the findings required below,
taking into aecount the nature of the proposed subdivision, the existing use of land int the vicinity,
the number of persons to reside or work in the proposed subdiviston and the probable effect of the
proposed subdivislon upon traffic conditions in the vicinity. No varlance shall be granted unless the
County Board of Commissioners finds: {sce Table of Findings - provided irt the positive and negative tertse —

as follows):

SECTION 206 TAELE OF FINDINGS: Case No, NZV-16-01 {Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift)

Motion to recommend approval finds: Motion to recommend denial finds:

1) That there are special circumstances or | 1] That there are no apecial circumstances or
conditions affecting said property such that the | conditions affecting said property such that the
strict application of the provisions of this ordinance | strict application of the provisions of this ordinance
would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use | would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use of
of his land. his fand.

2) That the variance is necessary for the | 2) That the variance is not necessary for the
preservation and enjoyment of a substantial | preservation and enjoyment of a substantial
property right of the petitioner. property right of the petitioner.

3) That the circurnstances giving rise to the need | 3} That the circumstances giving rise to the need for
for the variance are peculiar to the parcel and are | the variance are not peculiar to the parcel and are
not generally characteristic of other parcels int the | not generally characteristic of ather parcels in the
jurisdiction of this ordinance, jurisdiction of this ordinance.

4} That the granting of the variance will not be | 4) That the granting of the variance will be
detrimental te the public health, safety, and | detrimentalto the public health, safety, and welfare
welfare or injuricus to other property in the [ or injurious to other property in the territory in
territory in which said property is situated, which said property is situated,

Attachments: (1) County GIS Tax Map of subject property; (2) Applicant’s sketeh of preposed lot and easement Jayout;
(3} Application for Gift of Property; (4) DRAFT Flanning Beard Minutes of March 8t and (5) Planning Board Staff Report.




t.A. - Page 4

Tk PaRCEy #0085 T~ IE5A

FRQPOSED EASEPENT ACCocs

..
\\w.\ .
RNt
N Feopose SR
501 0% E 2 .
%{‘3 ‘;g [ wﬁ}\-‘-"'-F‘r?‘ﬂm_‘&E
Lo

VAL FaAtcer / AN
Y- 088 3 ~008F




HILA. - Page b

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR GIFT OF PROPERTY

This section 10 be completed by County:

Date Received: A:gﬂ:{é Received by: g & = Date Completad: e
Confirmed by __ Subject Property Tax Map No.: _¥-g0 £8 3 ~ g5 X8 o Gcnt
Proposed number of tots: /. Is residual parcel over 10 acres? MNg . Ifno,
remind applicant to request ARHS’s preliminary approval of residual lot when
applying for septic tank permit for proposed lot(s).

Name of Boundary Survey: ﬁﬁ Uiahd S8 LT f
Property Owner(s): W [ tetef At DO ELARS. St ) L ER- N

Miailing Address: _ %79 (i 1EHAT RD , HERITFORD NC 2 79¢ 4
Home Phone: 2237678 Work: o Cellt 2237 78  Fax: .

4[ {We) hﬁr{'lbd}; chg% that I (we) am (are) the owner(é) of the property located at
~ D0 LR - . C , . ‘
AU DD 53“ - N0 X8 . 1 (We) hereby request a Deed of Gift Subdivision at this location.

(we) acknowledge that this Application is for a single lot to my (our) child or grandehild,
Furthermore, I (we) acknowledge that this is the one and only such gift in Perquimans County given to
this child or grandchild from me (us) during the last ten (10) year ‘Eperiod and that the resultant lot is
equal 1o or exceeds the standards of the County as shown in the: Subdivision Regulations and that
restrictions are placed pursuant to Section 701E of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations in
the Deed of Gift to the child or grandchild. As the owner(s) of the property, I (we) request approval of
the proposed Deed of Gift and related Boundary Survey. | |

RESpectfull}f yours,

WA by /M ‘AJ"‘E’*L@L"??JF B 2 - %

Signature of Owner/Grantor # Date . )
Wildiama . Sawy £ 2o A — [
Signature of Owner/Grantor ’ Date

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this the

Nfo tary Public County of e :
State of

My commission expires:

NCDLF/E 789/

Form revised 11-312.14

}of4




INLA. - Page 6

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR GIFT OF PROPERTY
CHECKLIST OF INFORMATION AND ITEMS NEEDED PRIOR TO
APFROVAL & RECORDATION OF BOUNDARY SURVEY:

To confirm compliance with Section 701 (e) of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations,
complete and return pages 1 and 2 of this Application for Gift of Property, and provide additional
information, as follaws:

. Page 1 of Application.

. Copy of proposed Deed of Gift.

v Boundary Survey with Ce:rtiﬁc-tigu Statemen}s and references 1o residual parce], r
2 .c?—wmung\. = .wc.c?_‘."/‘u.‘_‘;,:i\. d’ff emietine 1 Cpd™ e (.:/f"‘ i_)

\/f any (sce Note #1, below),
_ Y Water Availability: (0Nt UIATER.
___.... Proposed sewage system: (attach ARHS’s septic

system approval (and Preliminary Approval for residual parcel, if applicable) or .
¢ letter of availability for public sewer as applicable). S RG~ fRS

+

1# My (our) owr‘xex;shjy of parent tract 8 gyidenced by attached deed recorded in Real )
Estate Book _ £~ Page’ _;;ﬂl THOR Will File Number . CoE ME LT

o . L)

_v—ﬁ“ My (ou) parent tract is known as Township NO,_Wﬁ, Map/Development No.
253, Parcel No. _@ﬁg'/fﬁ wcﬁ&’fﬁ'

.. 0. 25
Size of Parent Tract: é acres. 5 i Lym’
V" Linear footage width (street frontage): M and depth: // & Zo?parent tract,

/0’
N l/Depth of parent tract: _ry/ 377 linear feet.

Parent tract is zoned: @4 . Future Land Use classification: Jg‘l"""_~-~£§"

_,,;.w_ Review and consultation with Soil & Warer Conservation staff _ )

_ ... May need to establish drainage easements on the property lines depending upon
Drainage plan requirements.

_.._ Bisclosure statement referencing Section 402(11)f), (19) and (20) of the Perquimans
County Subdivision Regulations regarding grading, drainage and erosion contro].

_ ... Other (specify); . .

Other (specify):

NOTES:

(1) Any lqt of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate from the Albemarle
Regional Health Service stating whether or not septic systems may be approved for the lot(s); and (2) There
is no fee for this Application.

2of4




P

oook L2Hnag 129 IIL.A.

Data: February 9, 1988
Tinm: 4:59 P.M,

{W&ﬁk Bock: 129
Pagm: 123

Exclse Thx "—MJ.\\‘__Q_H_ . Recording Timre, Boak anc Prge
Tax Lot Me. Pareel Idantifler Me. nianae
VAMBER BY oo tseis ivemsrre eyt esstissistsar ansn veeers. By B0 NS . day of RS 1 A

Me. & Mea, Williom Douglas BRWYED e i s
Hertford, NC 27944

Mk} nfter racordlpg to
Route 3, Box 188,

Thla instrument wae preprrad by John ¥,
Brief deserlplion for the Index l ]

i " 19%9:’,: ‘‘‘‘‘‘ . by and between
GRANTOR GRANTEE

"
Willlam Levin Sawyer & wife, Willlsm Douglas Sawyar & wife,

Evalyn C. Sawyer Brenda T, Sawyer
Route 3 : Rouka 3, Box 188
Hartford, RO 27944 ; Hartford, NC 27944

#gigo known as Williom Levl Sawyer

Giver In appropeiats block for ¢aeh pariy: name, sddress, and, If appropriate, characler of ¢ntily, eq. corparsiiun or partnershlp.

Ths dealgnation Grantor and Cirantes as vsed hevein shall include sald prtiva, Lhele helrs, succeszorn, and asaigns, nnd
sholl Inelude stngular, plursl, moacuiine feminine or natter ad requlred by context,

WITNESSETH, thot the Grantor, for a vajunble conalderation paid by the Gvantes, the raceipt of which 18 heroby
achnowladged, hog apd by thess presents dosz grant, bargain, sell and convey unte the Grantoe in fes slmple, oll that

certain fot or pareed of band sltunted it EEKEREROEE - s o ey LoHew Hopa .. Townehip,
o Perguimans  euate North Garaling end mere partleslnrly deserlbed ns foilows:

BEGINNING at an iron plpe on the scutheastern edge of the rilghtwof-way
of White Hat Honod, slno known &r State Road 1310, said 4ron pipe buodng
nt. bhe weskern corner of Lot 2 as shown on the plat recarded in  Deed
Book 59, page 548 of the Perquimans Counly Regletry and belng BE Lhe
ferrhern corner of Lot 3 as shown on suid plat, thepnce South 41 East
210 feet to an iren pipe at the southarn coraer of Let 2, eatd tren
pipe alsc bejng at the eastern ¢orner of Lot 3 a8 phown on geld plar,
thience Seoth 49° Weasw 52.% feet to & point, thence North 417 West 210
fest to the southeastarn edge of the right-of-way of White Hat Rond,
thence North 49 Eamt 52.5 feat along the asouthesstern edge of the
right~ofuway White Hat Hoad to an lren pipe at the western cornar of
Lot 2 and the northern corner of Lot 3 ag ahpwne on said plat, the
place of beginaning., Thia loe is the northeastern ona=half of Lot 3 as
shown on said plat, For cheinp of title, see the deads recorded in
Deed Book 66, page 228 and Deoed Book 59, page 546 of the FParquiwmans
County Reglactry.

Mo Dar Asise, Forst B, 3 814976, Acvited B V9%F — 2ok Wiharmd & Cu, tik, Bon 377, Yafk btk H. 5 3 /b
Flimoint hp Aiphesid mith thi K, 5 Apend, u 1901

Page

7



o 1290126

i

The properiy nerainabove describad wod acqulred by Grantor by Instpument roeprded In ......
A mibp Ehuwinx the nbgve degeribed properky is recorded in ;E,‘.m Book .39, . poagh... s

™ TMVD AND TC HOLD ihe nivreankd fob or poreel of innd and oll privileges and nppurtennnces thlarato halonglng to
the Grunlur. in feo aimple, i

And (ha Granlor eovensnts whh tho Granteo, thot Grantor fa selzed of the pramises In fea shnple, has the rlght to convey
the aume In feo slmple, thal title {s ll‘lt\rkemblﬂ and free and clenr of o)l pneumbrances, nnd thet Grantor will warrank antt
defend Lhe titie nyeinat the lnwful ciolma of sl peraans whomnsaever excapt for the uxceptlunw hereinafter gtated,

Title Ly HN property herelnabove describad {5 subject te tha fullowing wxtepiions;.

14 WITHESE WHEREOF, the Granter hes neecunin sl fig hand and yoal, o i cobfiorate, His chuikd Ihlz nitrusient to ve sipned m“m‘
Year iies

#pypakhbe haiot by M2 duly sulhotized officars and i ganl to be hersunto sffixsd by muwm; of itn Mnnpd of Diraglors, iha diy ik

Ahart N!llh‘h
ﬁf/ %‘.@M‘/ _____ vanns(BEALY

----------- et o S ame e mrmswrmrrrmemArSTeAm R R R o
! 1Chrpurnie Nmnu) ; W:I."].Ham V a ar
' &
R AL, ™ bty ,G s el ALY
‘ L& Bve 4. Bawyar
PP ——— o { ] 1Y 111
0 H
ATTEET: B rerenevsenrasan v nannveen srrssme s per s am s ec e e sisssUHEARD
. wl
T PPN )
Becretary (Sorperate Benl) ﬁ
e amam B s S PO — ] Y 2
‘“ﬂ'l“i'%
(1: Y NomEn cARGLINA, ... DEEARLNANS  coum.
I, w Notary Dublle of the Counly and Binle aforennld, eertlly thet . _ b h A 4 MM LA AL WL GG ———
_Willinm Levia Sewyer & wifa, Fvelyn 0, Sawyer e cppalaY,

pETIGNGIlY appenrad Befedp me thie day g-u keXnowledged the exeeutlon of tne [oregomg Jamrument, Wiliew wy

hand and offiztal stamp or veal, thh “r ...... day of _uu _.Eﬁbguquu_ . H 8-9.--‘
My eommiraion sxplrear __.....]::g'.".i__f.l_‘_...“...........@Mfi.@ Mrw Rolry TFublle

- Ve Black knk

YRORTIN CAKOLINA, oo mmrm g m——————— cee s CURBEY
' T, m Molary Publia of the Cnuniy and Fhate Afadehn)d, certbly Lhatl Lovuwauaw amwannEn a ]
putibnklly exmo bofete me thhs day and dcknowledisd lhib ,pur B 38 pounrrqrgmcomommomoe o e e Benrelarr of

o M L LAY RN RS YU A LR s suna s cnssaucascaur B FOTEL CATARing corparation, and that hr aurhepity duly
FIven anit Af the aet ul Bhe corporastan, (ha Tervpelng Listrument was 2gnsd i 1Le NAMA BF 1HF senmramar—mr—n
Hecratars,

e Alck Ink

Tewgldunt, penled with Jty orporate sl kipd sbleplid ¥ wonsimnnann &4 il - ‘

Witness iy hand and sfleld) stamp vt $eRd, IR0 oo BUY OF e rmrmrr e rrmm e

u-r Metery Publio

My SEplon axpiran P PRI, —-

The taegatag Borfsatetn) o JE2140. 5. Horgall,, a Nobary, Bublin, of Ferawimang. SR s Mo o irens srmremmre -

a----.-..-n-."‘".--.-.-.--.-..".-w.-"..-.-....-“""...H.n”.....-q.-....m".w-.-..-.-....—...“".-u.n.-"n....".....“m““.“'..-..--...m...-m-—-.—.--."-w-w-"----,".-.---

H;’ﬁ';&tdl‘ﬁgl‘_ﬂltrh tre woytocl Thid lnilrument and thly certitichly ara doly registered b tha dele and time lnd In the ook wid Pape shawh bh the

o HEGISTER OF DREDI FOR.... DofOuimens county

NPTy LTy | T P v 0 R T S
by ,..QLW&“ \B:.l.."..%Md“u““umwrhummt s Keplvizd of Derdi

M. €, dlar Amnc. Foray M. 3 8 8978, Acklsed 30 10TT — Lired Wittars & B, i, Sk 131, Z0ahisim, o, &, 5 ioil
Pkt iy Ry vmrmmn veleh 14 ¥, Rat A < Enge

I R A

1ILA.

Page 8







MH.A - Page 10

DRAFT

S
Perquimans County Planning Board S

MINUTES
Tuesday, March 8, 2016

The Perquimans County Planning Board held its regular mopthly meeting on Tuesday, March 8,
2016 at 7:00 PM in the Commissioners Meeting Room located on the 1* floor of the
Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building. :

MEMBERS PRESENT: A.0. Roberts, Vice Chair
Brenda Lassiter
Donald Manley
Lewis Smith

MEMBERS ABSENT:  Paul Kahl, Chair

OTHERS PRESENT:  Donna Godfrey, County Planner

Agenda item |, Approval of Ageﬁﬂg: Mr. Smith 1
approve thesecond correction of the agenda, The'

‘:ng of dmﬂ: minutes of prévlous Planning Board meetings (February 11, 2016
lar Meeting}, draft minutes of previous Planning Board Special Called Work

known as a porﬁon of Tax Paf&al No. 4-0053-0088, with easement access across Tax Parcel 4-
0053-0085A. Ramamder of property constitutes a second “Flag Lot” containing less than ten
cres. Parcels Iacated next to 479 Whltehat Road. Planner Godfrey explained that the parcel

quuma{ns County Ordinance limits staff approval to just one flag lot. Vice Chair Roberts
er if he had anything to say. Mr. Sawyer just said he wants it approved. Ms.

to-Child deed. Planner Godfrey explained the width of easements and the extra language in
Section 701E of the Perquimans Subdivision Ordinance which places restrictions on the parcel if




A, - Page 11

it is sold in the future. Mr. Smith asked for an explanation of exactly what a flag lot was and
Ms. Godfrey explained. Ms. Lassiter made a motion, seconded by Mr. Smith, to recommend
approval of Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift Case No. NZV-16-01 for a 2.0 acre “Flag_Lot”
proposed by William Douglas Sawyer for his grandson. The motion passed unanimously.
Planner Godfrey let the applicant know that the case will be presented 10 he Board of County
Commissioners on April 4™, @
Agenda item IV, Other items: ﬁ W
A. Status Report on Current Projects: :

(1) Sketch Plan Review of “The Mooring iat Albemarle” Subdivision at Muddy Creek

{ongoing review of outstandmg .-ssues pértainmg to proposed Iayout of lots, streets
Thursday with the

(3) 2016-2017 NCDCM Planmng and M agament Grant
‘and amendmants tn Cuunty !an -deve o;;p_mant regulations). Daie Holland is

Recorder




A, - Page 12

SIGN-IN SHEET
Perquimans County Planning Board
March 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM

Page 1 of
Please provide or update any new {nformation as applicable:
Name Addrcw 5 Phone No. & Email Address
' ‘ i R
402 'Wm)dland C‘hurch oy W

chtfmd NC 27944

d»& /aﬁ’("bf' | 1632 New Hope Road

AQ Boberts, Viee Chair Hertford NC 27%44

: 264-2037
rk: 264-3326

B 72$Sandy Cross R;ﬁgéﬁd-} "1'Ho
| Hertford NC 27944

C‘*é JMW&% 128 Snug Harbor Road | Home: 426-7553

Donald Manley E Hertford NC 27944 Email:

| 12'7811‘111}100\/& Road S i
4 Hertford NC 27944

4 Mbdﬂ-»‘Ji.EA*& 128 North Chureh St Work: 426-8484

| Flank Heath,\Co. Manager I[enford NC 27944 f‘rankhaath@nmuimanscountvnc.ﬁov

i3 bbby Stret

C 7 Hertfotd NC 27944
;‘
|

107 Nortl Front Street 3 : Work: 426-7010
| “*t" d NC 27944 honds i) THEANSCOUNLYTC,. E0
. Hu for . ‘; H,OH‘JI,T?C?H%EH Etﬂqllll I ntyr w\;ﬂ

N
Syersm_ fa/,ﬁa,;a I
”’,f:-%iamr/ li

T

,m;éé ﬁégﬁ/ M?’WM 397 ’7(,75

Please turn in the Sign-in sheet to County staff. Also, et L‘.uunty staff know if the Sign-In sheet is full
and a new sheet will be provided, Thank you.

e Z/%I:‘m 42%

:275 ﬂ/ i,?m;- ;‘.’wm—,@ﬁﬂ




t.A. - Page 13

SIGN-IN SHEET
Perquimans County Planning Board
March 8, 2016 at 7:00 PM
PageZof
Please provide or update any new information as applicable:

(. Name Address . Phone No, & Email Address
BN R, ATEA Mo Na
== AL ma N et =% N R

T RPN ‘.‘.L,J !

‘ o

i3y Pracs, SF ! Lphb - &FVE
Mégﬁw—{ e ceadack o 6040 cjma'n}.r:,am

!

o @ S Stwing 5, fr-f?w'i

5 ’2) 7 C;iﬁ?ﬁff ;f;'{'?"t:? 'h_",j’i‘
; At

\j:'nﬁ,«% {gc} -M e

{
|
i i
S
[ |
| |
i | !

| i ;
Please turn in the Sign-In sheet to County staff. Also, let County staff know if the Sign-in sheet is full
and a new sheet will be provided. Thank you.




HILA. - Page 14

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
March 8, 2016: Agenda Jtem XIT

Consideration of Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift Case No. NZV-16-01 for a 2.0-acre “Flag
Lot” proposed by William Douglas Sawyer for grandson, Property known as a portion of
Tax Parcel No. 4-0053-0088, with easement access across Tax Parcel 4-0053-0085A.
Remainder of property constitutes a second “Flag Lot™ containing less than ten acres. Parcels
located next or near to 479 Whitehat Road.
Introduction/Background: Certain procedural requirements and minimum design standards are
interpreted by the Planning staff to require all newly platted lots 1o be accessed directly by a
State-maintained road or a road that meets NCDOT standards. However, sections 402B(9)a)
through (f) provide for the creation of a new lot served by a platted easement or right-of-way in
order to establish vehicular access to a new ot located on the far end of such property or, in this
case, adjacent to such property. Reference is made to the special “Flag-lot standards” which do
provide for a 25-foot minimum easement width and 1,000-foot maximum easement length. A
Parent-to-Child Deed of Gift which meets these standards and other procedura! requirements
may be processed by County staff, without review and approval by the Planming Board and
Board of County Commissioners. A proposed Deed of Gift which does not meet these criteria
must seek approval by the Boards and be conditioned by deed restrictions pursuant to Section
TO1E, as follows: ‘
“Bul this conveyance is made subject to the following restrictions which shall run with the land:
That prior to the sale or transfer of the aforesaid lot and right-of-way to anyore other than the
Grantors or either of them or 1o a child or grandchild of the Gramors, the aforesaid lot shall be
brought into compliance with the Subdivision Regulations of Perguimans County in effect at the time
of the recording of the present Deed of Gift, including, but not limited to, regulations that require the
construction of & paved access road to the lot and the installation of vequired utilities. However,
these restrictions will not apply to any transfer made to secure a loan or to any sale ov transfer of
the property as part of a foreclosure proceeding or to any subsequent sule or transfer by a
Mortgagee wha or which has purchased the property at a foreclosure sale.”

Mr. Douglas Sawyer wishes to transfer a gift deed to his grandson, to include the platting of a
private easement for access 1o a proposed lot located at the rear of his other vacant parcel located
next door to 479 Whitehat Road. Approval of this proposed layout is requested by Mr. Sawyer
and would allow immediate transfer of the proposed gift deed (see attached drawing). ‘

Project Review: On February 2™, Mr. Sawyer met with the Planning staff to discuss his
proposed layout which includes a 52.5-foot wide “flagpole™ easement crossing his vacant lot and
entering the subject property to the extent necessary to access the proposed two-acre lot as
shown on the attached drawing, The subject property is a “landlocked” parcel containing almost
7 acres; however, it lacks direct road frontage or access onto a State-maintained road; therefore,
the Planning Board and Board of County Commissioners’ review and approval is needed to
waive Section 402B(9), which states that “Requests for the creation of more than one flag lot
Jrom the same parcel shall be viewed by the Planning Board using the Major Subdivision review

£

procedures.

In summary, this request is being brought before the Planning Board and BCC due to the
remaining portion of the subject property, which will constitute a second “Flag Lot.” Approval
of a platted easement the entire width of the adjacent 52.5-foot wide lot would accommodate




LA, - Page 15

future compliance with minimum road construction standards for a local residential road in the
event Mr. Sawyer’s grandson should ever decide to sell the lot to a third party. If retained by
family members, the project as proposed would not include public road or utility tmprovements,

In review of the proposed lot by the Soil & Water Conservation District staff, Mr. Sawyer is
requested to provide a 20-foot drainage easement along the existing ditch on the southwest side
of the property from the westernmost corner to at least the easternmost corner of the proposed 2-
acre lot, and this should be platted on the same survey along with the new lot and the other
access easement.

In addition, the Applicant is hereby advised on the limitations of using this approach. In brief,
any future fransfer of the Deed.of Gift will require his grandson to upgrade the easement to meet
NCDOT standards as well as potential water main improvements, etc., as per the Section 701E
deed restriction noted above.,

The County staff has no objection to the proposed plan, subject to the 20-foot wide drainage
easement and the “Flagpole” easement measuring no less than 45 feet as noted above, Approval
.of the proposed lot layout by the Planning Board and the BCC would allow Mr. Sawyer and his
grandson to complete the rest of the application process in coordination with the County staff,
Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: Section 206 of the Subdivision:
Regulations states that:

"The County Board of Conunissioners may, on recommendation from the Plamning Board,
awthorize a variance from these regulations when, in its apinion, undue hardship may result from
strict compliance. In gramting any variance, the Planning Board shall make the findings required
below, taking into account the nature of the propesed subdivision, the existing use of land in the
vicinity, the number of persons to reside or work in the proposed subdivision and the probable effect
aof the proposed subdivision upen waffic conditions in the vicinity, No variance shall be granted
unless the County Board of Conumnissioners finds (see Table of Findings — provided in the positive
and negative tense - as follows):

SECTION 206 TABLE OF FINDINGS: Case No, NZV-16-01 {Parent-ta-Child Deed of Gift)

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1y That there are special circumstances or
conditions affecting said property such that the
striet application of the pravisions-of this ordinance
would deprive the applicant of the reasonable use
of his land. B

1} That there are no special circumstances or
conditions affecting said property such that the strict
application of the provisions of this ordinance would
dleprive the applicant of the reasonable use of his
land.

2) That the variance is necessary for the preservation
and enjoyment of a substantial property right of the
petitioner,

2} That the variance is not necessary for the
preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property
right of the petiticner,

3) That the circumstances giving rise 1o the need for
the variance are peculiar to the parcel and are not
generally characteristic of other parcels in the
Jjurisdiction of this ordinance.

3) That the circumstances giving rise to the need for
the variance are not peculiar to the parcel and are not
generally characteristic of other parcels In the
jurisdiction of this ordinance.

detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare or
injurious to other property int the territory in which
sald property is situated,

4} That the granting of the variance will be detrimenta}
to the public health, safety, and welfare or injurious to
other propetty in the territory in which said property is
sityuated,




A, - Page 16

Pursuant to Sections 206(a) through (d) and 701E of the Subdivision Recsulations: In
accordance with the above-noted findings, the Planning Board is requested to consider using one
of the following scripts to form the desired motion for approval or denial of the Deed of Gifi:

» Considering Section 206 Findings and Section 701(a) exemption criteria, a Motion is
hereby made to recommend approval of proposed Case No. NZV-16-01, a Parent-to-Child
Subdivision requested by Willlam Wayne Sawyer, to Gift Deed a 2.0-acre parcel to his
grandson, located on the southeast side of properties in the 400 block of Whitehat Road (SR
1310), approximately 210 fect off the road , via 52.5-foot wide easement occupying the fuil
width of Tax Parcel 4-0053-0085A and entering the subject property to the extent necessary
to access the propesed two-acre lot, known as portion of Tax Map No. 4-0053-0088, with
conditions if any, noted herein): ‘

# Considering Section 206 Findings and Section 701(a) exemption criteria, a Motion is
hereby made to recommend denial of proposed Case No. NZV-16-01.

Aﬁgghmcm_s County GIS Map with Applicant’s proposed lot layout, Application Form, deeds,

efc,




March 7, M8, ~ Page 1435
EEE R IR T R T

REGULAR MEETING
March 7, 2016
7:00 p.m,
The Perquimans County Board of Carnmissioners mat in a regular meeting on Monday, March 7,

2016, af 7.00 pm. in the Commissioners Room lacated on the first floor of the Ferquimans County
Courthouse Annex,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janice MeKenzie Gole, Chair Kyle Jonas, Vice Chairman
Fondelta Laigh Edward R, Muzzulin
Wallace Nelson Matthew Pealer

MEMBERS ARSENT: Mone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary MHunnioutt, Clerk to the Baard

Hacknay High, County Attornay

Aftar the Chair called the mesting to ordar, Comrmissioner Nelson gave the invocation and the
Chalr led the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA
On mofion made by Matthew Peeler, seconded by Edward R, Muzzulin, the Board unanimoisly
approved the Agenda as ameanded.

CONSENT AGENDA

Commissioner Paeler asked that the Minutes be removad for discussion. On motlen made by
Kyle Jones, secanded Matthaw Pasler, the Board unanlmausly approved tha Consant Agenda, less the
Minutes fisted. Chair Cole said that the Minutes will be handled under Old Business.

2. Parsonnel Mattera:

Employee LEeplayer Action Grade! New Effective
Mame Jub Title Required Step Siltry Date
C.1. Wilgem EMT- FMLA Withdrmwal e e e MISRREG
Homeria Jenietts Telecomnunication Supervisor Retitetnent : sl 4302018
|ty LG Fratl-Time Telecomnruicatot Dismigsal Rt SRR 252016
Esther Jordon Part-Tlng Tol ator Resignation - ans B7iT 7T
{ Cowsyn Cunninghatm Assittant Building fnspector Retieement 3 TR M1 T T
Siewayn Cunningham Pan-Timo Building Tnspector Appisi G4 515.514, G12016
Krlstin Gordon Humman Resources Placement Speeialist Appointruent 6302 528 859 02016
Krystal Agosto Full-Time Toiece icAloE Promation 4073 $23,005 3172016
James Farrar et Time Telecompnuicor Promotlon 602§ Sk et H\Rote |
Hazelene Mifie Fill-in Telecommunicator Appainiment aof1, ¢ SU1.B&fhr. E
3. StepMlerit Increasa:
Employes Empioyee Grades Mew Effeetive
Nante Job Title Step Snlary Lale
Sabin Polsick INETT BA2 s28 %50 | 311A01g |
Dale Hunter EMS S13ft Supopvisor 8815 £38,082 | 310016

4, Budpet Amandmats;
BURGET AMENDMENT NO. 11

GENERAL FUNDS
. AMOUNT
CONE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
16-348-012 Emeegency Management Gran 16,000
10-520-338 Finrardous Malerials Gt 16,000

EXPLANATION: Tu budget HMEP usining/nlanning gront through the Hazardous Materiol Enetpenty Preparedness
Ghrunit Program foe BY 15/16 a5 discussed at ds 12/7/15 BOC Meeting.,

RUDGET AMENDMENT WO, 12

GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
CODE NUMILR DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-365-001 Trillimm Grant - Reorestion A50,00{t
L R LT bl YEFOURA IMprovenienty 350,000
ENPLANATION: Te budget Triliism Health Resources Grant fonda for an inclosive Playaraung at the Recreation Center

a3 dizeussed al the 1/16 BOC Mesting,

5. Recoerd Retention Schedule: Busan Chanay, Soclal $ervices Ditector, has raviewed the Records Ralention &

Dispagition Schedule Amendments for Soclal Saervices asd recommendad It far approval.  Board approved thn
achedde as presanted.

6. Buard Reslgnatien: The following Board regignation was approved by the Board:

EFFECTIVE
NAME BOARD ACTION | TERM|  patE
Jwkie Hobbs Tourisit Development Authotlty { Industey Repd Resignation T 3a10la

7. Beet & Wine Tax Distribution: This repart waa approved which distributes the besriwine excise tax for perlad of Apri
1, 3015 through March 31, 20186,
GQuarery Fiacal Monlterdng Repprig: The State mquires that the Quartarly Fiscal Montaring Report be prasented
to the Board for reviaw, The report for perlod ending on January 31, 2016 was presentag.

RAVID DEN NTON Wi VICES

David Denton, a retired NC Wildlife Resourcss Commission, explained that he had several
residents approach him about the coyete pepulation. He explainad the pracess that the County could do
10 open up the county for fox trapping for a season. This wilt allow you to also catch some coyotes
which would reduce their population. He provided written information on how Chawan County changed
thelr laws to assist with this problern. Commissioner Peeler sald that this was the first that be had heard
of this and wanted to know if the coyota population was a problem In Perquimane County. To same of
tha rasldents, it is a problam,




3136 March 7, 2016 continued VA, - FPage 2

BILL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr. Janpings presaented his monthly report and gave an update on the Revaluation process. He
further explained that over 10,000 reassessment notices wers mailed on March 19 On March 10"
they will be holding three in re foreclosures, Mr Jennings thanked the Board for thelr donation to the
Library in mameory of his mother who passed away in December and then introduced Dawn Winslow of
Pearson Appraisal who was prepared to anawar any guestions on the revalugtion process.
Commizsioner Peeler askad Mr, Jennings whers we wera with tax coliections tast year this time, He
said thet it was around .84 and we currently are at .847. Mr. Paaler alsa asked whan tha Appraizat
Office will be ¢clused. Ms, Winslow and Mr. Jennings said that it would be apen until the entire process
was complatad whish should ba sometine around the end of ftay,

COMM 'S CO SICOMM! REPORT.

Chalr Cole asked if there were any Commissionars Concerns or Committes Reports, The
folowing comments were mate:

¥ Copyfssinper Poojor Mr Peeler exphained that the Stale is reviewing the voting requicements for Disteict T and District 12, He
thinks that the Board needs ta raview the way that Perquimans County voles Tor Cammmissioners. Ho recamemiends that the Buard
discuss that during an upcoming Wark Session 1o make sure thot both sides of US 17 are being represented in w ir and equitabie
Tashiom.

b3 langr Peelor: Mt Pecler feels thet the Economie Incentives that we provide compnies that wish to loeste within
Purquirnaris County should be more formatized and asked that the Boord disenes thig during an upeanting Work Session.

CORRECTIONS TO TH RUARY 18 MINUTES

The following requasts were made to correct the Febiruary 1, 2016 Minutes:

b Cowmissloney Feelor: Mr. Peeler ashed tmt, on Pope V.APage 11, we change Almn Lenagn's comments o inchade what
information was included in the petition that ws presenicd. Thereforg, he requesis that (he changs be ps follows: “He thapked
Uses Beyrd for what iy da and he presenied the Board with a petltion that had 936 signatuees frant County resldents wis oppose
the proposed Timbernt!l Wind Energy Project in the Bear Swamp section of Parquimans County and sk that ihe pavesming body
af County Commissicners amend the current Wind Eneray Facilities QOrdinance 907.27 16 pravide mdequate protections for our
zafehy, health, and wedfare wish regard i (o) Minimum ane (1) mile sethoek of units from uny roR-paricipating propery tbg,
texidence or cccupled dweling; (b} Adequate propeay vatus pusranies provisions, (e} Proweetion from sound, flleker, andibie aod
inaudible noise; and {d) Adequate and fnancintly seeured decanntissicning plans,”

® Commigsiong: Mozzotin: Mr. Muzzulin asked Donna Godfrey, Planner, to roview bis changes, Therefoay, they ars reguosting
that ihe change be o follows;

a mmmmmmgummmﬂmmmmmmmmﬂumwmmmM
mmwmmﬁﬁmmwmmmmmmu&ma%wwmbmmwm
eoptied site ond any sllemative sites i, at iearEs]_ekisting Goeipfed ‘ Ll i Aime and

: zFation

Pk e,
e o b L s : !

MQdmﬂmgm.swmmmmmm,;mmemm%ﬁm
) Asudy, uea_map for lhe, g aliemallve sies denipting the noise anslisid, study meen tadus, . site
@) ldendficalion,

ific miigation mexslres 19 minimizt sound fayeds.at the nesrest bASUBIGH Budling, inchuding, bt
W&m&ﬂmnm&mﬂmmmmjmmﬂmummmmzm

Chair Cole called for 2 motion. On motion made by Bdward R. Muzzulin, secondad by Matthew
Peeier, the February 1, 2016 Minutas were unanimaously approved with the sbove referenced changes,
Cn motion mada by Edward R, Muzzulin, zeconded by Matthew Peeler, the Februarny 18, 2018 Wark
Session Minutes were unanimously approved by the Board as presented,

HEDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

& Library Projeet: Mr, Heath presented the fbnowin{,; tisneting for the project: March 35 — £0 out for bids for project; Margh 2o®
—prebid meeting; Aprif 12 - bids opened; Aprit 26° — Finnnging lender quines ara dus; May 27 — hold poblic henring to spprove
the lender for the project; May 3 - Logal Goveramient Commission opplieation witl be tumed In, and Jung 7% - held public
hepring for Local Gaveramenr Commigsion {inwnclig for the project. M. Heath hos received the somstruction drawings png
presented a shor PawesPolnt Prosentation showlng sama of the averall pletires of the feility, Commilssioner Peeler ashed if the
apen mesting areu could be used by the public for neeings. My, Heath sald th they do have plang io e T roon: aveilabin
wilhin reason fir individuals to use, Commisaioner Muzilin psked if the Constructions Frawings were available for review in his
ffice and Mr. Heatt said that they are.

© Mr Heath provided s timeling for this praject, which was: Muarch 16% - prebld meeting: March 20% — hids
witl be apened; and the complotion dme is still late sunmmes or early fill,

¥ Dudsgl; The Budget Process s undetwny, The Depirtiient Heads should tism in their budgel sequests Lo County Mopnger Heath
by Mareh 31%. Around mid-Aprlt, the Department Heads will resent their budget requests to the Board of Conumissioners and Ue
Budget Work Sessions will begla around mid-bay. My, Heutk: will touch base with the Commrissioners (o ditatriize what daret
nre availeble for them o meet.

AFPPOL NTS

Chair Cole explained that, last month, the Board tablad the appoiniment to the folfowlng
Board/Committees: Trillium Northern Reglon Advisary Board: Albemarle RC&D Council: and Nursing
Home Advisory Committee. She ssked if any of the Commissloners had = recormendation,
Commigsianer Jones has talked with Lynne Mathis and made a motion to appolnt Lynne Mathis to the
Albemarie RC&D Council. The maotion was seconded by Matthew Pesler and unanimously approved by
the Board, Her term will be for four years and will be effective April 1, 20416. Cormmissioner Nelson
axplained that the indlvidual that ha going to recommand to the Trilium Norhara Region Advisory Board
did not feal that he had the Wme to serve, Therefors, Chalr Cole tabled the balance of thasa
appuintments to naxt month's meeting,

BOARD RULES OF PROCENURE

Chalr Cole explained that she and the Board have bean working on the Board Rules of FProcedura
and, at their February Work Session, decided to present it for Board action at the Mareh 7. 2018
meeting. She asked if thare ware any other guestions or comments frorn the Soard, Thare helng nona,
Kyle Jones made 8 motion, which was secondaed by Edward R. Muzzulin, to adopt the Rules of
Procedure as presented. The motion was unanimously approved by the Board and a copy of the Rules
of Provedure is presented under Attachrent A. Commissioner Peslar asked if these pracedures would
he effect when the new board is sworn in.  Chair Cola said that they would unless thay would like to
make @ change which would have to be approved by the entire Board.




March 7, Mibeontnua®age 3343y

EY 2016-16 ALDIT CONTRAGT

County Manager Heath presented the Audit Cortract for FY 204518 from Donna H. Winborme,
CPA for Board's consideration. They have preparsd our audits for the past several years. The siaff
recommends the award of this contract at 31,000, which wag a $1,000 Increase over last year, In
addition, tis includes the TDA Component Audll, The Staff recommends approval of this audit contract
aven though they were a little slow this past year complating the audit but feels that they have their
staffing problems resolved. Mr. Muzzulin asked how many years have thay prepared the aydit,  Mr.
Heath =ald that he thought it had bean for at least soven to eight years. Commissloner Peeler stated
that the pre fo having them prepare the audil is the fact that thay are famitiar with our steff and
procedures, Chalr Cole called for a motion. Edward R, Muzzulin made a metlon to award the audit
contract for FY 2015-16 to Donna H, Winborne, CPA. The motion was seconded by Fondelia A, Lelgh.
Commissioner Nelson said that, from his experience, it is very difficult to find COPA's to prépare
govemment audits. Cornmissioner Peeler said that he appreciates their work. Commissioner Muzzulin
suggasted that the Board consider bidding out the contract next year, No further comments or
questions, the motlon was unanimously awarded to Denna H, Winborne, CPA at 531,000,

ABE EX = PERQLH 8 COUNTY CE CENTER

County Manager Heath explained that the Pergulmans County USDA Service Center is recuesting
an extension of thelr laase with Perquimans County which was through August 1, 2015. This axtension
will be frorm August 1, 2018 through December 31, 2017, Commissioner Muzzulin asked if the rate is
still $10.50 per square foot Mr. Heath said that it was and that since we were encouraging FSA o
mave hera from Chowen he felt that we should keep It at same rate to assist our farmars. On mation
made by Edward R, Muzzulin, seconded by Matthew Pealer, the Board unanimously appraved the
following Lease Extensian with Perquimans County USDA Service Cantar:

LEASE AMENDMENT NUMRBRER, -2

US'D A TO LEASE NO, Perquitmans County, NC USDA
Bervice Center

USRA 511 5. Chiureh Sireet
LEASE AMENDMENT Hertfond, NC 27004

THIS AGRETMENT, thade tnd entered into ihis date by nnd between
County of Ferguinians
Whose address is: B0, Box 45, Hertfard, North Carolisa 27944
Hercinalet ested the Lessor, and the UNITED SFATES OF AMERICA, hecelnalter caled the Government:
WHEREAS, the panies hentl desire to amend the abave Lease 1o establish heneficial occupancy and payhient of rent,

WOW THEREFORE, these partics for the considerntions herclnafter smentioned covenant and agrea thit tie snid Lease is wended, sffectlvs
upon execution by the Government, 2% fallows;

A This Leate Agrecment (LAY is istued 40 extond the leate term bepinning August 1, 2015, up to December 31, 2037, The new leaso term
can be werminated with 80 days written notice.

B. ‘The annyal rent shall be $22,165.30 payable 2t the rate of 81,847.13 per month (represeating $10.50 per square foot & 5111 net wsable
squsare feat) in arnedrs.

€. The Lessor mu have an active replstratiin in f1e Syston for Avard Muswagement (SAM) Systan (vis the luemet of himaswnsy sam sav} prict to leasa
npprovat nnd thrsghont the 1l of e lese, T remain active, the Eeseor must updale of ety itk registmtion Answally. The Cioverrment Al nos
Process rent payrents to Lessors witheut an active SAM Repistation.

D, Pusumicte U, Goveminent Lease tor Real Property, dated L0002 the Goveminoiil resesvees th fght io mminate this 1cas or decresse the ameudt
olspace 5 any tme by giving at least 60 days' notice in writlng.

Thit Lease Amendiiont contains f pagey,

All olher terms and condifions of Se lease shall remain In force and effel.
PN WITNESS WHEREQFE, the parties subscribud their names g of the bekny dite

FOR THE JESSOR:FOR THE GOVERNMENT:

Slgnatire: Slgnature;

Naho: ice MeHepeieQole dowe; Michaet Haiier

Title: Chadr Title; Lerse Conirpoting Oifiger

Entity Mame:  Evpanimans County Board of Sommisiones LISRA Fam Servigs Agcicy

Date: 0L Exle, e

WITNESSED FOI THE LESSOR By:

Signature: .
N ey B, Hunmieun

Titte; Clerk to the Yoyt

Date: 014

Lease Agreement Form 89732

SETOF
COLLECTIONS

County Manager Heath explainad that the County has been using debt seloff to collect delinguent
taxes and water bills for a few years now. He further stated that this would be an effect way to get
additional income. This program attaches tex refunds hat can be applied {0 definguent taxes and water
bills, Mr. Heath and County staff recommends that we consider using this to collect definquent EMS
bitings. On motion made by Edward R, Muzzulin, seconded by Wallace E. Nelson, the Board
unanimously approved the following Business Associate Agreament to autharize Us to collect delinquent
EMS bills throuph the delit setoff program;

EARINGHOUSE BUS

BUSENESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT
‘This Busitiess Assointe Agreement (ehis “Agreement™ is entered fnto as of the _ 7% _ dny of __Morgh 2016 {the "Effective Date”)
by and bawesss | Pergyimans County ("Covered Entity™} and the North Caroling League of Muniripalittes and the North Carolina




3138 March 7, 2016 cortinued ‘ VA, - Page 4

Agsociation of County Comemigsioners together ocling = the North Coroling Locol Government Dybt Setoff Clearinghouse (“Business
Assoriate™) {each, & “farty” and collectively, the “Partles™.

L BOLKGROUND AN PLUBEOSE, The Partics have eatered Inta ane o7 more agreements, witien o o), puruant &2 witich Busines
Associalie performs fimetions of activities for, or provides serviees i, Covered Entity that invelva the use und disstosure of Protected Heallls thfornsimtion
{e defined hetow) (the “Underlying Conmats™). Businiess Assosiate does not itself rectlva ar misiniain Protested Henlth Informasion to perfbm its
ebligations; wndder the Underlying Cemtmaiors but doos coordinete the provision of Protected Healtly infarmetion from Covered Entity 40 a subcontraclor
engaped by Business Associate. Therafore, it conneetion with the Underlying Contracrs, the Paries wish to exeeule this Aprestrient (1) 1 gnsure
Coveret] Entity's and Business Avsociate’s complisnce with health informintion privacy and securily rules promudgeted under the Helth [nsuratce
Ponahility nd Accountability Acs af 1996 {*HIPAA") and vodifisd at 43 C.E.R. Part 160 and Fart 164, subparta A and C (He *Security Rube™), aubparts
A 2nd I3 (the “Breach Neaifition Rule”), snd subparts A and E (the “Privacy Rule), al! a5 applicable and a3 wneided Gt time to time and o5 clarifiod
by guidanee fssized pusmt hereto, and {2) lo ensurs dhat Business Assochute proeats the privaey ind security of Protecied Health Information as firther
provided hereln. Thiz Agreement is Iniended » apply 1o any existing refatlonships between Covered Eity and Butiness Associane involving the
exchange of Protected Floalth Information.

L DEFINITIONS, Unless ctherwise defined i this Agreement, 8l capitalized tuiss whed in this Agresment have the thehigs avidbed to them
its HIPAA, the Frivacy Rule, the Secority Rule, snd the Beeach Notifention Rule; provided, bewever, thas "Protected Health Information™ or "PHI* shal
mcan Profected Hesith Informatisn limited o the informmion Business Assoclale recelved from, of enated, maintained, rensmitted, of received on
behalf of, Coversd Entity.

3 LAGA TN K P

A Oblipatings af Business Associaie. With regard Lo its use aad diselosure of PHI, Busincss Assoctate agrees o;

a. nat use or flerther discloze PHI other than as pamsined or required by this Agrecment or us Reguired by Law,

b, use appraprlate eafeguans o prevent use or disclosure of FHI oflr than 25 peovided for by this Agreemant. Withan Timiting he

genernlity of the faregoing, Business Associato will;

* implement sdainisirplive, physical, and technical safeuards that ressonably and oppropriately protect the confdentiality,
integrity, and availability of electronle PHI (or “BPHEI™) that It receives from, or creales, receives, moibloiag, or tmnsmils on behalf
of, Covered Eniry;

= ensure that any agent of Business Assaclate, inciuding & subcoteactar, to whom Business Associas provides such EPHI agress w
implement substantisly the sane safguarde and oiher measurcs ta joteet such EPH as sel forth in this Agreerment; pni

+ report fo Covered Emtity any successful Secusity Incident of which Business Associate Decomes aware. This Agresment shadl serve
s notice of alt olernpied but unsuecessful Seerity Incidents.

. report to Covered Entity any use of disclosuce of PRE in vioftion of this Agreement, a5 well as any inident which, in Busisess
Assoeiawe's view, compromises the seeurlty of PHI, of which Disingss Asociste beeomies awire. Bisiness Associate shall uge
teasonable efforts to mitigate nay deleerious effects from any wse o7 disglosure of DHI that Business Assorinte reponts to Coversd
Entity ag provided lierein,

d. snsure that imy agent, including any subcontractor, o whem Business Associale providis PHT agrees to the smne rosicictins and
conditions on thy use and diselodurs of PHI that apply to Busioess Associste puteuant 16 this Agreement,
.3 ke available, in the forny, time, apd mamer Teasombly cequasted by Covered Entity, mmy and alf PHL maiawiced in g Deslanatied

Recoat sel as required for Covered Entity to teepond 10 an Individust's raquent for acsess to PHI about thems in nccordance whth 45
C.FR 164,524, Businesa Adsovinte will provide PH in such cloetronle lomiat o may be reasonably requested by Covered Entity 1o the
exent that Business Associat maintning such PHI in vlecironic formal

t ke aviilable, I the Rorm, time, ard manner reasonably requested by Govered Entity, FHI mainiained in a Destgnated Reeord Set for
amendment ond incormorate any such mnendment &s directed by Crvered Entity 10 allew Cavered Entity to comply with 45 CER.
14d, 526,

ir. docuntent any and gl disclosures of PHI by Business Assosinty or s agents, including tubcontractors, as welt as any other information

reluted to such diselosures of PHI that would be required for Covered Entlly (o rospand t an Individwal's request fi an secounting of
disclosures in dceordance with 45 C.F.R, 164.528.

h. inake uvaflable, in the form, time, and mener retsonably requested by Covered Entily, any and alb information documented i
accortanca with sebsection 3.1,
i mke gvailable 1o ihe Seerotary of the U.4. Depaptment of Health and Humen Services ("HEIS") any and w)l internol practices, hooks,

and reords of Business Assoeiate ar its agents, including subeanirattors, relating to the use mé disclnsure of PHY, for purprases of
determining Covered Entitys compliance with thn Privacy Rute.

J- romply with the Security Rule,

k. dglcmtinc the Minkmum Necessary PHE to be used, disclosed, or requesled dn ozder to acpomplished 1 intended pumpose of the L3,
disclasine, or request, except when the use, disclosute, ar request is excipt fiom the Minimum Neeossary requlveinept wnder 43 CF.R.
HLE )

. not, direetly or indirectly, receive remuncratlon in exchange for PHI uakess Business Associnle of Covirsd Entity has oblained an
nbharization from the subject individunl(s) thot comnplies with all applicable mgwirements or unless on exception sperifisd in Section
45 CFR, 164.502(aX 5% HBIZ) nppties.

k. W thy extent Business Associnle 6 10 cary oot any of Coveed Entity's obligations under the Priveoy Rute, comply with the
requirements of the Privacy Rule applicably 1o Covered Entity in th pertarmanee of such abligatlons.

Pemsitigel Lises snd Disgloqures gf PIT labe, Except os otherwise speeified In this Agreement, Business Associnte
may ke any and al uses amd diselosures of PHI actesstry 1o perform dts oblighions wnder the Underlying Controets, Unless
atheiwlse limited by this Aptesment, Business Associate oay alsa; (a) use the PRI in ke possession for is proper menageinent and
administratian o7 tr &y out the fegul responsibitties of Business Assovinte; (b} disclose the PHI i i pssesFion to r hird arty for
the putpote of Business Assoeino™ proper managottnl ind adminisiration or o carty oul the legnl responsibitities of Business
Associwte, provided that the disclosures are Required by Law ar that Business Associate hos obteined repsonshle sssurances from the
third party ta wham PHI iz to b disclesed that the PHE will be held confidentially and ueed and further disclosed only a8 Requited by
Law or for the purposes It was dlsclased ta the third party, and the third posty has agreed to notlfy Business Associate of any instantos
of which it bectmies awars iis which the confidentinlity of the tnformation has been breached; (c) provide Dats Aggrepmion servicos
reluting 1o the Health Care Oporations of the Covered Entity ¢ permilted by the Privacy ®ult: and {d) devidentify the PHE in
pocordanct With the de-identiffeotion stiadards st forth in 45 C.FR. § 165,514 znd use and disclose such de-identified information ot
Busintas Assuaiate’s own behalf, Business Assazinte may only use ard disclose FI3E as described above IF sueh uss and diselosure Is in
compltence with 45 C.P.R, 164.504(8).

Ctiligings.of Covered Entity, Covered Entity agrees to nouly Business Assorinte of any restrictians o ses and disclosures of PH1 1
which Covered Entity aprecs that will impaet in any mannor the wse and/or disclosure of that PHI by Dusinsss Associate under this
Agrtement, Covered Entity agress tr notify Busiiess Assosiue of any changes in, or revogation of, perilstion by an Individual 1o use
ot diseloge PHI thet wifl impset i any manner the wse andior disclosure of that PHE by Business Assoelale cader this Agresment.
Coverod Entity sgrees to nolily Business Associate of ory changes in its Nofice of Privacy Practices that will Ispaet in any masner the
ust andiar disclosure of PHI by Business Assngiats under thiz Agreerent,

Rreae Proteaie Heptth Infonmaiion, Sositess Associnte shal? report to Covered Entlty by writing 4 Brench of Unsecured
PHI within ten (10) days of the first duy the Breach i knpwn, or rensonably shoutd have been knovn, to Buginess Assoclots. The
writien nolice shall intlude, to the extent possible, the identifiration of 2zch individuat whoss Unsecared PR was, o [5 reascimbly
believed (o have bet, subject to the Breach and the sitcumstancss of the Breach, as both ae knawn 1o Business Assaciate at that Gme.
To the extent possible, the duscription of the citcumstances of the Breach shelt include: (I3 o brief® description of what happened,
including the date of e Breach and the date of the diseovery of the Rrench; (2) & deseription of the types of Unsecured PHI that wers
iitvilyed in the Breach; aed {3) a brief description of what Bitsiness Assasinte is dolng to Investigate the Breach, to mitigate hamh 1
individualy, and to pratcet wasinst omy further Bresches. Following the writlen notice fo Covered Entity, Rusiness Agsociare shall
tonduel such flrther Investigmion md analysiz os is remsonably required, and shall prompily advise Covered Entity of additional
infarmution pertinent to the Breach which Busincss Associnte obiains. Rusiness Associnie sioll cooperate with Coversd Entity 1o
detertning whelher the Breach requires natice to Individuals snd athery under the Breach Notification Rule.

R

33

34

i
!
i
:
:
{




33

36

42

52

3.3

54

A5
4

57

53

59

March 7, MiAcontnuelage 53130

Murksting_end Fundralsing, Busines Asseciste shall not uss of digcloss PHI i¢ engage in ony marketing or fundeaising
communications on behalf of Covered Entity, [F the Panies wish for Buginess Assosinte to use o diselose say FHI 1o engege in any
masketing o fundraislng cormnunizations on behalf of Covered Entity, the Parlies agree to amend the Undeelying Contmels and this
Agreement secordingly.

Eflect of Chamesto HIFAA, he Privacy Rule, Srsurity Rule, or Breach Woflestion Rk, To the extent that any relevant provision of
HIPAA, the Privaey Rute, the Security Rule, or the Breach Nodficativn Rule is smended in a manner thet matecially changes the
abligations of Business Assoclate ue Covered Entity that are embodied in 1l ferms of this Agreement, the Fartles agrre to negotinte
it goud faith appropriate amondmient() to this Agreement In arder 1o give effect 1o such revised oblipations. IF the Parties cannod
agrer on an amendincal  this Agreement, cither Pacty may terminate this Agreement and the Underlying Contmcts upon hitty (30)
wnys written notice to the other Party or upon such lceser potice as may be required by applicable faw,

LERMINATION,

The term of this Agtecmunt shall commence of the Effective Diate und shatl terminate when all of the PHT provided by Covered Entity
to Business Assoclale or its subcontroctos, or ceeated ar peceived by Business Assaciate of itg subcontrasions on behalf of Covered
Entity, is destroyed or relumned to Covercd Enity, or, If it is infensible 1o retum or destroy PHI, protections are extended to sach PHI in
acqardanee witl the teemination provisions i Seetion 4,2, uniess eagficr terminnted as provided kerel, Upon nither Party's keowledge
of & maesial breoch of the terms of this Agreemeny by the other Pazty, he non-breaching Pasty shall provide the breaching Party
written notice of that breach in sufficient detail to ensble the brenching Party to undersiand tee spectfit auturs of that breach and afford
the breaching Party an opporunity fo cure the bedeh. If the breaching Party falls to ¢urs the breach within i sensonsble thoe s
provided by the noa-beeaching Prty, the non-breaehing Perty may immedintely temlnste dis Agtoement and the Underlying
Canlracis,

Upon Lertination of the Underlylng Centracts, Business Assosiale shell ratarn to Covanpd Entily or destray any and afl PHE in the
passeasion ov santrol of Business Assoelats and its agents, ineloding subcontractars, and retoin ne copies, if i 18 feasibi @ do 5o, I
tetura o dettruction of PHI is Infensible, Business Assovinte ugrees to: (1) provide natificatian to Covered Enlity of the conditions that
make auch retum or destruction Infeaslite; and {7 for so long a3 Business Agsocinte o ils pgents, mchrding subcemrectors, maintain
sueh PHI, (i} extend ali proteclions contatied in this Agreement to the use mafor dlseiasurs of nny retained PHE by Business Associze
or lis apenss, ingiyding subeantractors, and (i) Simit any further uses anddor disciosures of sueh BAI by Busintss Assoriste or jts
Agents, including subcontmetors, (o the purposes that moke the PHE'S retuen of dwstraction infeaginle,

BCT b

Inisrmestation, The rerms of (his Agreement shall prevait in the case of any eonflict willk the tetms of any Undarlying Conleact to the
uxlent necessary 1o altow Covered Endity and Businese Awsocinie 1o comply with HIPAA, the Privacy Rule, the Seeurlty Ruls, or the
Brengh Notification Rule.

Suryivel. The obligutions imposed on Business Assoaiale pursusnt to this Agrecieat with fespect to PHI shall survive temmination of
ihis Agrecment abd condinue indefinitely solely with respeet to PHI Uit Business Assoeiate ar its agents, including subcontmetors,
retain in aecordance with Section 4.2,

1ty Depefiniories, Excepl 82 may be specifivully set forth i this Apeeemnent, podhing in this Agreement shell confer wor:
any perach athet fan the Partics and sholr cetpective suscessors or usslpis, sy rghts, remedies, obll ipations, of labilities whatsoever,

Peiyliegss and Protections Mol Wadvsd. Nothing herein shatl be construed 85 waiver of agpltesble logal or other priviloges ur
protections hebd or enjoyed by Coviered Enlity.

Amendment, This Agreenent shall not be uneided exeent by the mutual wrilten aprestaent of the Parties.,

Covernitg Law, To the extent not prectapted by federal Juw, this Agreetncat shall be governed by and consirued in preordance with te
tnws of the Stn af Morih Coroting, natwithytanding its conflies of ksw rules,

Asglgtyment, Mrither Prty tmay aivign any of its riphts oe ebligations vader this Agreement witio the prior written consent of the
otlier Panly.

Idatizs, Any notices required hereunder shall be given os st forth in the Underlying Contracts.  1F the Undettyitg Contracls do not
itwiude o provision for naticer, then ony and alf notices or other communications required or permitted to be piven undur any of the
provisions of this Agrecenent will be in wiking and will b deensed to have been duly given () when personally delivered, (b) on the
third business day ofter deposit in the LS. matl {(eenified or registered mail, relom reoeipt requested, postage propatd), o) on the next
busitiess day after dlwmiely delivery to an overnight courier, ot {d) wpon condirmation of receipt by focsimile o comsil; in each ghso
nddr;bssed 2 the Partics at the nddvesses set forth helow {or at sweh other address as any Party may speeify by noties ta the Party given
as nforesnid),

' Cavered Entity: Alleetion: Privacy Offteer
Petquitnans County
1.0, Box 45
Hentford, NG 27044

(ranklsathApCrquimanssamntye, uay
1 to Business Associsde in writing; and

or at sueh ather address A9 may be fi

If 1 Rosiness Assoctate: Altention: Qenera] Counsel
Nonth Catoling Assosiation of County Compmissiatiers
218 M. Dawson Bt
Raleigh, NC 27603
Phone (9% 715-1430
Fax (219) 719-1165

ar atsuch other addrezs &5 moy be furnlshed to Covered Entity in writing
Coumterparig, This Agreement may be exesuted in oy number of counterpans, each of which shall be dewsisd an original,
Facslmile or slectroni copies hereaf shull be deemed {0 be oripinata,

Signatteres on futlowing page
1N WITNESS WHERLOF, tuch of the wndersigned has caused this Agresment 1o be exeruted in lts name and o it hehalf by its duly
wuthorized tepresentative,

COVERED ENTITY
Prravimans Conaty —

By:
Pritt Marne: Janicp MeKenzie Colg
Peint ‘Title:_Clwir, Perduimans Cownty Board of Commisalgers,.,..,

BUSINESS ASSQCIATE

North Carofina Local Goverament Dobt SelafT Cledcinghouse
By:
Peine Mae:
Print Title;
Morth Carglina League of Munlclpatitics

Ry
Print Namw;
Print Title: o

North Carvlina Agsotiation of Counly Commissioners

ol A A A1




3140 March 7, 2016 cantinued V.A, - Page 6

Commissianer Peeler asked are the individuals typleatly renters or homeowners. County Manager
Heath said thal the Individuals currantly need to be homeownars unless It Is for delinguent pargonal
property taxes. He further stated that if you owe over $50 an the EMS bill and you recelve a fedaral
income tex refund or a lottery preveedfunciaimed money the debt setoff program can be aflached to pay
for thiz bill. Jonathan Mixen, Emergency Services Dirsctor, sald thet they do by to collect the
outstanding bifl prior to using the debt seloff program, After some discussion, it was clarfied to My,
Paglar that this has nothing to do with whether or nof the individugl is a homeowner or a ranter, It has to
o with attaching a faderal income tax rafund,

MASTER RESOLUTION & AUTHORIZATION FOR DEPOSITORY AGCOUNTS & TREASURY
MANAGEMENT SERVICES

County Menager Heath axplained that the County will be going to direct daposit of payroll checks
in April. it has been recommended by PNC that wa update cur current Master Resolulion &
Autharlzation for Depository Actounts & Treasury Management Services, On motlon made by Wallaca
E. Neison, seconded by Fondella A. Leigh, the Board unanimously approved the following Master
Resalullon & Authorization for Depository Accounts & Treasury Mansgement Services with PNG Bank:

TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AUTHORIZATION AND AGREEMENT

Introducitton
‘This Treasury Management Services Autborization and Agresment {the “AuthoHzation™) will govem certain f2asury mansgsment services that
FHNC Bank, Mutlonal Assosintion ("PNC™) will provide to the Customer. For the purpases of this Authorization, the fcam Customer shal include
(£ onch and every Subsidiary listed in Pant A of the Attachments 1o the Custotier’s Moster Resofutlon and Authorization. for Depositary
Accounts end Treatnry Manogement Services ang (i) every orpanizotion Jisred betow,
Authorization and Aprecinent
The Costomer hereby acknywledges recelpl of and agress to be logaily bound by the Trossury Manngement Services Comprehensive

Agreement ("Comprehiensive Agreemant™). Capitalized tenms used but not defined it ahis Antiorizatian have the meanings given to them in the
Comprehensive Agretiment.

Customer Information
The foltowistg aditress wili be used by PNC for giving Custatmer noticas under the Comprehensive Apreenent. Plaxga lype if feasible.

Customer's Legal Name: Perquimans County

m;:;:;\ddrm: PO Baox 44
City: Hertford I State: NC l Lty 27041
Maiting Address; ”
ity | Srae: | Zipi
Telephone: { ] I Facsimiles { )

By siguing below, Ywe represent and wamrant to BNC that Vwe have autharity 10 bind the Customer 1o thiz Authorimtion and the

Comprekensiva Agroemein.

Petquinans County
By:
Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accounts and Treasury Management Services

Title: Chalt, Pecquimans County Betrd of Commissioneis
Data: Mareh 7, 2016
Pledse retnin & copy of thls Autharization for your recorgs,

The undersigned eertifies ns follows to PNG Renk, Nationsl Assasiation and to #NC Bank Canada Beane, if the undersigned hus accaums
there {eollectivoly, the “Bank"}

§. Nameof Cllent BERGLIMANS COUNTY . (“Client™
Tasngyec 1D (United Stgiest / CA Unsingss Number (Cagadnk | 566000290

Z.  Txpe of Oreaglaation; (sheck ang)
3 Corporatimn. The Client is a corporation organized wnder the taw of the of , and the undersigned

Secrctary of the Clien! egriifles that the Faliowing i A true copy of m=slutions adapied by the Board of Dircerars of the Client
PUTEHANL 18 & notice and the articles of incorponation and regulations o bystaws of the Client and at which & quarums was present, or
adopted without 3 meeting Dy the writtsn spproval of the irectors of the Clieat.

G Parinership, The Client is & panhocsbip pnd the undersigned geoeml poriners of such pacnership certify tat 1the following iz a

regotiztigh udapted by all of the generat pertners of such patinerhip,
T Unideorparated Assaclation. e Client i5 an unincorporated associaion and the undersigned Secretary of tho Client centifies that
this Telinwing is @ true copy of iesolalions ndopted by the Members, Tragtees, Excoutive Committee, Board of Diretors, sie. of the
Clignt gursunnt to, and in complianee with, its organizational documees.

0 Limited LlabHity Compuny. The Client is a lhméted lisilibty company orgenized under the Jows of the of
and the undersigned membent charged with managing the busitiess offairs of the Cliens certify tiat 1o following is 3 resolution
adopted by all neembers of soch timited Yiabitity comgpany.

1 Sole Proprietorship. The Clieat ix o sole proprictotsiip doity bosiness wnder thename . sndd autharizey the foltowing,

B Other. __ Loelfovsmment
3. Rerplutlons:

A Autherizetion of Peposhingy, Resalved, that the Rank is herehy dezipnated o depository of the Client aud s hercby sutherized to
acecpt tiniet, wire and other chocttanic: fund iransfers, shacks, drafls, notes, seceptantes or other evidenses of indebledneas for deposit, or far
caftectivn by the Bank and deposil uptrt receipt of pryment therefore by the Bank, {(inclading deposits and collections of paythents in such
Torign gurrengies as the Bank may sceept from time lo time), to the credit of the Clieat in sweh aceawnt or sccounts 6s the Cllent may have with
the Banik, without e endossement of the Clent appenring therzon, snd Clisat promites 10 pay the Bank for any tems that ate retusmed for fgk
of endorserment, Any one of tle yersans <o indizated on Pant C of the Aitachmmis & mukorized to open or close deposlt accounts with the
Bk and to instruct the Bank as to the disposition of finds in any accouit o bs cloged. The depository neeounts to which thess cesglutions sné
duthorizations mpply ikclude existing depasilary secounts of the Cliens and 4l future depositary accounis opened by the Client witk the Bunk
putsuant o thiz Section 2A, and may include sccounts denominated in one or more forelgh curtencies affered by the Rank from tme to e,

I ; el Withdepsyal Orders and to Prsignate O p w
ishAuthority, Resolved, that any one of the prrsons 50 indicated on Fact C of the Altachments is Buthorized 1o sipn, oxecute, deliver and
negotiare checks, drfis, bllls of exehange, seceptanses and other Instuments o withdrawal arders from or drown on the depositary sccounts of
the Client with the Bank ("Items") end ta desigrate other persons whe are sutharized ta sign, execule, deliver and negotiate liems, The
slgnadures of alf suiharized slgrers tust appear on the aocount sipnaturs card for the applicable aecount. As confirmnation of e autharity of
such persting, the recount signaturs card ehali be executed by an authorized prrson o indisited on Part C of the Attachments.




March 7, M@ continuelBB€ 7 3144

A i r Az, If the Facsimile Signature seetion |2 cotmpleted an Part B of the Attachtents, it
authorizes the use af facsimile signatunes in accordance with this Section 3B. Such fesfonils signatures must be provided on socount sighotyre
cards properly executed in azcordance with thess Resulutions,

' BNC Bank Canada Brangh is a branch of FNE Bunk, N,A,
Pape 1 o6

Muaster Resalution and Authorizstion for Depository Accounts and Treasury Management Scrvices

Resoived, thal f 4o indicated on Part B of the Attachments, she Bark (s hereby requesied, suthorized and diveeted to henor any and il ftems
witeit beatlng the facsimile sipeatuce mads by muching or other weelunicat device, or rubber stonp of any perdon whise fcsimile sipnatures
dppetr on gignature cards given by Client 3o the Bank from ditme 1o Lime and executed in aecordance with these Resalutions, The Cliend assimes
fult rusplngibility for Al payments made by the Bank I good fulth retiance upon such faesimile signalure(s) of gucl person or persans and the
Burik shadl be entitied to pay andt charg 4o the account of the Client any and all such ltems, reguedless of by whem or by what means such
feesimile signature(s) thervor: may have been affived thareto,

The Bk is authotlzed to make prymients frain the fundy of the Client on depesll with the Bank, upon and aesording 10 such Iiems and other
wrillen instructions, whether given by manuat o fctimile signoture, In cuch ¢age regardless of whether pRYmEnt is requested be e made fo the
arder of or for the beneM of, or wheiher gayiment fs Lo be deposited Lo the Individual sredit of or tendered in poyinent of the obligation 10 the
Qunk of, the person iaking e withdrawal or transfut or any person listed in Pan © of the Ataehmints,

C fdrensury Manapemopt e Desi i X1 e
Resolved, thut uny ne of the pereons so indiated in Part C of the Aliachmants i awhorized from §me to fime (1) 10 obiais far the Client froim
ihe Bank such treasicy management services &4 he or she so clects in hiz or hee sale discration including, without limitation, services for the
nitigtion or originarton of transfers or withdrawals of fnds from the accounts of Client with the Rank, ither in United Staks datlars or in such
foreign currenclos os Bunk mny moke available fram time 1o time; (2) 10 sceept, exevls and/or deliver soch agreements, instruments and
documents a3 may be requited by Hre Bank in its sole diseretion In conncetion with the fumishing of such serviess or tansactions, and (3) to
designate, I writing, other persone who e autharized 1o obiain for the Cliont such treasury mnnopement seevices or o coier into sueh
transnetions ar te give instctions to the Bank with respect to such servicus or transuclions and to accepl, oxteute opdfor deliver such
agreements, Instruments and documents, all without fizrther action by th Client,

0, o %14 t o W v 1
{NOTE: This authorizatlon is appilenble to PNC Bunk, National Associatlon, only, and s st applicuble to FNC Bank Canndn Branch.}
Resalved, that any ane of the persens so indieated on It € af Bie AWachments is aise sutharted fram Gimks to time (1) to obtain for the Client
firara 1he Bank services and produets relaled 10 foreign exchange sransugtions (including apots, forwards, uplians ung swaps of any cther simitar
transaction) (2] to executs to and b fivor of the Bank any ang alt pgreements or docuntents, teetuding amendments or modifieations thereyg, in
conncetion with such foreign exchange transactions (3) to deslpate, in writing, Any other persoa or persons 1 do any myd all things which sueh
person $o indicated an Part C of the Attachments is zutharized 15 do with Tespect to such forelpn exehange fransactions (4) 1o disigmate, in
weithng (i suhstintiadly the form artzehed hereto as Part £ of the Attachments, or such other form aceoptabla to the Bank), (hose e whe
are authorized to exeente andsor confirm such transnctions on behalf of the Client,

T Awhorteption inMube Changes, Resolved, that any one of the persong o indicated on Fart G of the Attnchmens i ulsp muborized
to (i} tedd or remove Subsidiarie from Pact A of the Atachments and (fi} add or reimave petsans autharized to wet hierewnder Fram Park © of the
Atachments; in each casa as svidented by written Instructions executed by such authorized person and delivered to the Bank,

F. F Resolved, that the Bank it aythorized, in its sols discretlon, (o take any setion
autharizzd hercutider based upon; (i) the 1elephone request of any person purpartiog o be o person suthorized to act Tiereynger, (i} the slgmaruce
of any person authorfzed t act hereunder that is delivered to the Bank by tacsimile transmission, ot (Hi) clectronic mall that Bank reasonably
balitvey is from any person suthorized to Act hetsander.

G. Authorlytion for Subsidisries, Divisoas ang ‘Tiade Names, Resolved, @5 to each entity (ather than the Cliend) listed in Bart A
of the Attacheents, alt of which are dlrect or indireet subsidiaries of the Client and whose actlvitics ate ontrolled by Client and 51% or morz of
whase voting stock is ewned directly or itwfirectly by the Clieat or whose interests are owned 519 pereent or more by the CHent in the case of
non-stock subzidiaries (sach 0 “Subaidiary™) thet (i) the Ctlet hereby () adopts all of the preceding und fotlowing reaolutions on bebnlf of cach
Subsidiary, and (9) instructs each Subsidlary to cause these resolutions ta be filed with its corporte rocords, and 1o adopt all of these resolutions
on behalf of Subtidiaries oll of whose voting interests Rre owned by ench Subsidiary.

H. Generad. Resolved, that a certified copy of these resolutions be delfvered (o the Bank and that they and the suthority veated b tho
persons Specified herein will remain in fult force and effest unlil o certified copy of & resbution of the Client reveking or modifying thes
resolutions and sugh nuthorlty hae bien Gled with the Bank ad e Bank s had a seasonsble me to aet on it These redotiions supersede any
prior resebution: of Cliznt provided 1o (e Tunk,

4 Jisambeney and Spaciolin Sipnntares: Each of the persans listed in Fant © of the Attachments holds the office, 10 of status witl the
Client andior iz Subsidiarita specified thorein and the actuat signature of cocl such person appesrs o Part C of the Anachines.

Page 2 of &
Muoster Resolution and Anthorization ter Depository Aceounts and Treasury Management Services

5 Druanizational Dacysments: Cepies of nny organkzatioan] or other documents, treiuding Byt pot limited to he articles gr eertificate of
incorporation, the by-laws of tegulutions, or oller organizstionnl doeuments of tie Clisnt or applicuble Subsidiary, thal the Cliznt or eny such
Subsletay may deliver o the Bank ¢ the Renk's request with these Resolutions or front time to timo, shnli ke, nnd the Bank shall be entitled to
rely on such copies a5, true, conylete and comest coples thereal with all amendmients thereto 2 o effect on the datz of such delivery,

B, i ifigntions of Secrotapy; These Matier Resoiutions and Authorizatiens now stand of record on the books of the Client, are
in fusll force and effeet and have not been moditicd or revaked in ANy mannct whatsosver, Nathing in the forsgoing resolutions violates the
asticles or centificate of incorperation, the by-laws of regulatinns, ar other orgaitizations} ducwments of the Client or appllcatilo Subsidiary. The

undersigned has ko alf petions srd mads such nolifisation v are required undet section IF sbave with respoet 1o cach Subsidiary,
Mote:
For Partnsrehiips, af) gencenl partnees nrst sign unless the parinershly agreorent autlines other sighing Authorlties.

fFor Lieited Linkility Comphiles, all members must sigh unlees dho eperating ngresment identifies ot of more mbmagers, in which cas the
it must sign.

[For Comarations, Unincorparated Arsacintions and Othes Organizations: the Secretary, as tosibng offiear must sign,

iF the Secretary, as the attesting officer, I also grinted wothorization to set in Fart €, then one cther authorized Tepresentative must sign
helaw,

DATE:

1N WITNESS WHEREOF, and intonding 10 b& lugally bound hereby, the undarsigned have hertunte set their bands and seals this __ 7" day
of __March _ ..2016. .

ATTESTATION:

Bignature Sipnatuss -
— Clerk o he Beard

Tilte Title

Slgngiere Signaniey

Titly Thle

Signature Signature

A




3142 Marsh 7, 2016 continued VA, - Page B8
Title Title
Page 3 af §
Master Resolutien and Avthorfzation for Depository Accounts apd Treasury Munagement Services
ATTACHMENTS
PART A ADDITIONAL SURSIDIARIES, AFFILIATES AND TRADE NAMES TO WHICH RESOLUTIONS AND AUTHORIZATIONS
APPLY
Name of Legal Entiy Trade Nome if ‘Fupaycr'fbfcf\ Stale of Formiion
- . Opplicable ) BAUSTHESS Number
| .
p .
;.
: I S S "
5.
[i.
R,
h. e
ik
12' e ———————a T
13,
14, N N
5,
7' v o
8- Iy
19,
20, e

Poge 4 of' 6

Master Resolution and Authorization for Depository Accourts and Treasury Management Services

PART B ~ AUTHORIZATION FOR USE OF FACSIMILE SIGNATURES

AUTHORIZATION FOR USE OF FACSIMILE SIGNATURE

Af s box Llis checked, i authortzss the use of frosimile sigratires in occordone with Sution 35, Such JResimile Bipntures wust be
provided on decount signative ctirds properfy sxecuted in accordmce with thase Resolhutions.

PART € — PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO AGT

l {f this box Qi checked, addiitonel names of Persons Autharized 1o def are sef forth on the accompanying Continuation of Par €,

:

THE INDIVIDUALS LiSTED BELOW ARE GRANTED ALL
RESQLUTION INCLUDING THE AUTHORITY TO:

OF THE AUTHORITIES AS QUTLINED IN BECTION 3 OF THIS

*  OFEM AN[ICLOSE DEPDSIT ARCOUNTS
T SIGNGHECKS AND OTHIK INFTHUMENTS AND WITHRRAWAL ORDERS AN[ U1 EGATE SUCH AUTHORITY T0 OTHEHS
®  UDTALN TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICYS AND DELEGATE SUCH AUSHORITY TO OTHERS
®  OBTAINSERVICHS WRLATED TO FORENIN BXGHANGE TRANSACTIING ANEY DELEGATE S3/CH AUTHIORITY TO OTHERS
*  MAKE CHANGES 7O ATTACHMENTS
N PRINT AW PRINT TITLE SIGNATURE
1. Jorice MeKenzis Cole Chair
2 Frink Heatle Caunty Mannger
A Trucy Maificws Flovanes Qffieer
4,
3
4.
7.
A
T
16.

Pape 3 ol
Master Resolution and Autherization for Depository Accounts and Treasury Management Services

PART Ii — TRADE AND CONFIRMATION AUTHORIZA'TION LETTER FOR FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS fNOTE:
THIS FARY D [8 APPLICABLE 10 PNC RANK, NATIONAL ASSQCIATION, ONLY, AND IS NOT APFLICABLE T PNC
BANK CANADA BRANCH.}

The undetslaned (the “Designator), & duly authorized representative of Chient, who is ahiorized Lo exeeuts this authorization letter o behlf f
Client, certifics xs fiflows 1o PNC Banle, National Associntion (“Bank"):

The Designmon, acting pursuant 1o the authority delepated w0 Him/er by the Client cesolutions defivered to the Bank (the “Resolutions™)
suthetizing the Desipnaior to dulegate 1o any oher person ot persans the outhotity 1o sxeeute smor confimm on bchalf of Clien), foreign
exchasspy transactions, doed heneby eatablish and eonfir te suthority of each of the persangs) whade names ae sct forth below o execale on
betiadf of Clisnt foreign cxchange trasaotions deseribed in the Resolutions, andfor confirm o belalf of Clicm such executed foreign exchrnge
tranggetions af such nuthority ls set farth below,

Eiueh person below has complete nuthority ot slf times to bind CHent to the petformunee of ony sueh {mnsactions. Bank mey rely on (he
anthorily vested in these individuals wntil the etose of business on the seeond business duy after Bank reveives written nethee frarn Client of any
changes in such authority at its offices of dhe fallowing adklress; PNC Bank, Natienal Asyoiation, PNC Investment Operations, 116 Allzgheny
Center Mall, Pitsbuegh, PA 15212 Attentlon: Derivative Qperations, or any ottier eddress which has besn provided by Bank o Cliem for such
[WPOSE,

il Delivery; By signing betow, the Designator acknowledges that Client has eonsented ta reculve gonfirmations for Toreign
exchange tranaactions via alecironic nait,

FEREONE AUTHORIZED 10 EXECUTE ANDVOR CONFIRM FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS Cheek applicable hoxes
to grant 2uthorities o Indlvidoals,




March 7, MaBcontinuellage 9 3143

Nane:
Entajl;
Telephone:

a ] 1 Yes B No

Narms:
Emaik:
Telephone:

ju} a 8 Yes O Mo

Mame:
Emsli: =] R O Yes £ No

Telephane:

Name;
Email:
Telophone:

v} [u I Yes & MNp

Name:
Bmatt: O ju] L Yes ] No

Telephone;

Client Mame:
By:

Name:
Tidle: .
Authorized Representative por Part C of ihe Muster Resolution

Page 6 6F6

PUBLI ENTS
There wera no pubilic comments,

A NMENT

There balng ne further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at
7:45 p.m. on motion made by Edward R. Muzzulin, seeonded by Matthew Pasler,

Janice McKenzie Cola, Chale

Clerk to the Board

LI IR I I I I R R Y

RULES OF PROCEDURE
FOR THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY ROARD OF COMMISSIONERS

L ATPLICABIATY
Rule 1. Applicability of Rules

Thase rules appiy 1o ali hetings of the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans Counly ot which the board is empowered 10
ewertise any of the exocutive, quasi-judicial, administeative, or legisiative powers confirred on it by law, They ar intended o
b tonsisient with aft Nortk Capalinn Iaw. Any tudes thot are mandated by dew cannot be suspended by veis of the board, 1fa
confliet r inconpsistency arises batween these rules ond the [aw of the State of Morh Cavalinn thep the North Caroling faw shal
cofrol.

H. OPEN MEETINGE

Ruln 2, Mectings to be open,

fa8)  The publie policy of Monh Carlina and of Perquitans County i that the hearings, detlberaticns, and nctions of this
bovtrd nng jts committess be comdiciad opanly.

(b} Excopl as otherwise peovided in these ruiss and in accordance with applicable faw, sach offiuinl mezting of the
Potquintuns Cownty Board of Commissioners shabl be opeh 1o this public, and any person oy atead.

(=} For the purposes of the provisiany of these rales conceming open meetings, an offisial meeting of the boded is defined ag
wy guthering together &t any time oc plaee or the shmubaneess communication by conference telephons or other
elseionls means of o magority of baurd members for the purgpose of condueting hentings, participating in dellbermions, or
vetiig upon or otherwise transaeting public husiness within the jurlsdiction, reat or npparent, of the board.

Rulg 3, Closed Sesstons

() Motwithytanding the provislons of Rule 2, the Board may hold a closed susgito and exclude the public, but enly upon the
following ciroumstanges:

(1) To prevent the disclosure of infpernalion that is privileped or confloential pursinot o the law of this stare or of the
United States, or not considered i public record withih the meaning of Chapter 132 of the Genetal Siatutes
(N.C.G.5. 143388, 1z (1)).

{Z} To grevent the premawre clsetosure of an honomry depres, schotarship, prize, or similar award
(NS, 143.318.1 1¢a) (3)).

£3)  To consult with ar attemey eraployed or retained by the Board of Conmissionets in order 10 preserve
tiia atotney-client privilegs between e aomey and the Board of Commissioers. (M.C. Gen Stat 143-

EHRMOTEND

{4 T digtuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industrics or other busiisesses in tha caunty.
(N.C. Gen Stnt 143348, 1{x) fay).

(8} To eonsider and foke action with respect ts tha potition |0 be taken by the countty In aegotlabing th price
o other material terms of an agresment fir the acqaisition ar lease of renl property. (N.C. Get Stat 143«
A1) (5D

(6) To cansider and take sction with respect 10 the pasitinn to be taken by the county In negetiating the
wminynt of compensation or other matotal terms of snemplayment contraet, (N.C. Gen Sim 143.
B 1=} (5)).

() To consider initizl employinem ot appainiment of on individual to Any offfce or poaition, ather than &
vagimey in the bonrd of eounly commissioners or any other public body, and 1o consider the
qualifictions, competence, pertormance, charncter, and fitness of any publie officer or emplayee, other
then a member of the board of tomemissioners oF some other public body. (N.C.G.S. 1d3-318,1i(a) (6},

(8} Tu heav or investigate a charge o compluint by or agninst an individuol, public ofteer or employes,
(NG5, 1433151 108) {63,




3144 March 7, 2016 continued V.AA. - Page 10

Rule4.

Rule §,

Rule 6,

Rute 1.

Rule 8.

Rule &,

(%) To plan, egnduct, o hear reporis conceraing investigations of allaged crimtinal soiscondunt, { NG5,
143318, 11(n} ().

(18)  To discuss and teke action regarding plans to proteet public sufely 45 it relntes 1o existing or poientisl
terrorist anlivity and to rective briclings by stefl” mombers, Jogat counsel, or law cnforeement or
cmergency service officials conceming metions taken or to be taken 1o respond to such activity.
(NC.GA. 1433181 1) ¢y,

() The Board moy hold o closed session only wpon n moticn Guly made and adopted 4t an open mesting. Fvery motion (o
close & meeting shali cite one or mare of the permissitis purposcs Hated in subscetion {a) of this fle, B pddition, o
motion to o Into closed sesston puetapnt 10 Rule 3(a)(1) mus siats the name ar sitation of the Jaw thnt rendess the
informatlon: te be discussed privileged or confidential, and a motion tv go into closed session pursusnt to Rule 3(a)2)
neust identify the partics in ench existing tawsiit, [f'2ay, conterting whish the Board expects to reopive advice duting the
closed sessin.

(e}  Unless the motion to go into closed session provides afherwise, the sounly manager, county sttorney, and eler Ly the
benrd may attend the closed session. Mo other person may attend the closed session unloss spectficslly jnvited by
muojority vote of the board,

lif. ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD

Otianizativnal Meesing,

(1)  Even numbered Years. The board shall hotd an erganizutional merting at its regular time and place on the first Monday
in December of ¢nch even-numbercd year. ‘Tt prownt ehairman shali call the mesting to order and the prescnt Board,
inclucing retiing membars, shail approve the minutes of the prévious meeting(s) foflowed by recopnition of cutgaing
metnbers. Newly slecied members of the Board shall ke ond subscribe the ontlt of office and be inducted into tffice, if
they heve nel already been swonr. The coutity suammty shall then preside until & chairman is elected from s members,
The Beard sholl approve the bonds of the shezil snd register of doats,

Etection of due Chair

The chait and vice-chair of the board shall be tlected annually by 3 magority of the votes cast for a term of one year and shall not
be removed frons the office of chair or viee-chalr during the iwrm wilets be o she beeomes disqualified o seres &s o bodrd
member.

I¥, REGULAR AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

Repulsr and Spegial Mectings,

(2)  Rejulac Meetings, The board shall hold regular meetings pursoant io & schedule adopled and publithed pursuant lo
applicathe Norh Ceroling General Starutes. Regular meetings shall be held In the Courthouss Annw, The board may
change the place or ime of & paricular regalar mesting or of ol regular mestings within a specified period by resolution
adopied, ptsted and naliced at lenst seven days befars the change tokes effeet, Such a resolution shall e Gled wilh the
clerk 1 it board and posted At or near the rgular meeting plage, on the county wibsile and coples shuli be sent to plf
persens vl have requested notice of speeial metingd of the board by regular United States il ot by email,

(b}  Special Meetings. The chair or & majority of board member may nh any time call 8 speelal mesting of the bourd by
signing 2 nothes sating the time and place of the meating und the subjents (o be considered. ‘the person or persons
clling the meeling shall enuse the notice to be postad on the principal bulletin board of the coutity of e doar of the
reguiar meatlng ylnee I there is no prineipal bukletin bard and deliversd to the chair and & other board mersbers or fzi
at the usunl dwelling plaze of ench member ot cmailed at hapst forty-cight hours before the mecting and posted on the
county webstie. In nddition, the notics shall be mailed, emnited or dellvered to individual parsons and news
orgonizations having reguested such notice a8 provided in subsection () below at least fory-sight hours before the
meeling. Only fioms of business specified tn e dotice may be trawsacted 2t o speciol mecting, weless 2l membars are
present of thoser not present have signed woivers.

(¢}  Emergency Meotings, [¥ o special meeting i¢ calied 1o denl with an unespected citcomstnes requiring insmediate
considoralion, e nolice requirements of thie ads di not apply. However, the person of preons calling an emergency
meeting shall take ceasonable aetfon 1o inform the other members snd the public of the mesting, iheluding posting on the
rounty website. Locat nows organizations havisg requegted aotice of special mectings as provided in subsection {¢),
belaw, shall be aotified of sush emergenay meeting elthier by comiadl, by felephone, or by the same methed used to notify
board members andt shalt be given immedintely afler nietice Iss been given to the bonrd members. Onfy business
conneeied with the eimergensy may be discussed ot the mecting.

) Work Sessions and Committoe Mertings, ‘The board may athodule work sexsions, commitiee mestings, or other infirmal
mextings of the board or vf & majority of its members at such times and eoncemning such subjents ns may be establighed
by resobution or arder of the busrd. A seheduls of any such mestings hold reguinrly shatl bz filed i the samo pises and
maaner a5 the scheduls of regular meetings. Work sesstons and other infirmai official meelings not held regultisly are
subject to the same notlee requirements 4s specinl board mestings.

{0} Sunshine List. Any individual and any nevwspaper, wire servics, radio station, and ielavisions station muy fite & weitien
request with the clerk fo the board oF commissioners for notice of afl apecial meetings of (he howrd, Requests by
individuals must b rencwed by v last day of cach calendar year ond are subject ro & §10.00 ponrofundable annunl foc;
tequests by news orpanizations stust be renswed annually by Decamber 31 aind are 1ot subjeet 16 any foe,

All Meetings within the County.
Al tmeetingy shall be hefd within the boundasies of Porquimans County except as otherwise provided Lerein:

&} A joint meeling with the poverning board of any cther politicat subdivision of this of any ather state may e held within
thie howndaries of cither subdivision 25 may ba specified in the enlt of the mecting, At any such joint nzecting, this board
reserves the Tight to vols separatsly on alf tupiters coming before the joint meeting,

{b) A specinl meeting called for consideting und acting on an arder or resolution requesiing members of the Generak
Assembly representing all or any portion of thix sounty 19 $uppon ot oppose any bill pending in the General Assembly or
propased for introduction theretn may be held in Ralsigh or other such place as stoled in the coll of meeting.

Broadeasting and Recording of Meetings.

Byt as provided in this rufs, any media organizasion may brondeast afl or any part of an officin) board meeting required ta Lo
oper to the pueblie, Any persen may photogtuph, £, wpn.resord, or atherwise reprafuce Any part of n meing that I regulred
to b apen.

V. AGENDA

Apenda,

{8} The glerk 1o the board in cooperation with the county manupee and chalr shatl prepare the agendn fr each reguiar,
speaial, and emergency mesting. A request ta have an fem of business placed on the agends for o regular mesting mist
be peceived ot least two working days bofare Lhe meeting.  Asy board mianber may, by timely reqeest, prior to
distribution of the agenda have an item pleced an this agenda

{h}  The agendn pecket shall include the apenda decoment, any proposed ordinances ¢r atiesdmints 10 ordinaness, &nd
supporting docwmendation and background information relevaie 1o ilems o the agendd. A capy of the agendn packel
shatll be delivared 10 each board member at lsxst seventy-two Iplies bofore the teeting and avaitshle {or public inspection
& e county manager's offier, the tibrary and the county webslie. Docutuntg irs the agends packat, i ot proviously
availablg for public inspection, shatl become a0 when packets have betn delivered ty sach hewd member ar kefl &t s or
hi usiisl dwelling or e-maited,




Rale 19,

Rude 11.

Rule 12,

Rule 13.

Rulc 14.

Rule 15,

Rule 14.

Rule 17.

Ruie 18,

Rule 19,

March 7. AR continuePage 113145

(g} The board may, by mejerity vots, add an it nst on the agends on findings by the majority of the boatd U such items
could a0l huve rensonably been placed oo e agends pursiant o normal procedures and it ia cssentinl that such business
b congidazed i the mewting,

Pubke Addbss.

‘The elerk 1o e bazrd shall include on the apenda of wach regular mesting a period of no eove than thirty minales for comments
fram the public in pttendance. The ehatr will fimt recopnize individugls or greups having sianed the register 10 be heard, and
Utk 1y secognize other, subjeet to ivailabla time, Each speaker shalt be limlied 1o theee (3) minutes of public address, unless
allewed additionat time by the clate. When the time set nside for Informal publit commants fins expired, the chatr wilt
#ecognize further speakers anly upan motion duby mads and adopred.

Order of bualnesa.
At regular meelngs, the buard shall proceed to business in the following order:

(8)  Caltie ocder and welcoms.

(b)  Inveeation,

¢y Pledge of allegiance,

(d)  Scheduied Public Hearings

{€)  Adaption of pgenda,

{t)  Adoption of consent apenda

(@) Appuintments/Scheduled speakers.
(hy  Commissianer Comments/Concersis
() County Manager Updatc

(i Old Butiness

(kY MNoew buginess

() Publie Cormmen

(m)  Adjourntient.

Without objectia, the chair nay eail items in any arder most convenient for the dispateh of business.
Yi. CONDUCT OF DEBATE

Powers of the Chait

The chair shalt preside at ali hoard meetinge. To address the bonrd, @ membas must be tecoghised By the chair. The chafy shall
have the followitg powers; however in cxersisity these pawers the chair's decision ia subjuct t appeal and review by the full
board en t motion of any member;

(M The eule or puints of parliamentary procedure, including the right to rule out of arder any metion offered for patently
chstruetive or dititary purposes;

() To deeerine whether 1 speaker hag panc beyond reasunable siandards of coisresy it it or her remarks and to eulesait
and sule o abjections from other members on this graund;

{c}  Tocall a beisf recess ot any time;

(@) To ndjoum ik an emergency.

Agtion by the Board

The hoard shali proveed by mation. Any member, including the chrir, moy make a motion.
Second Required

A motion shall require a secord in order to be debated and acted or by the board.
One Motion at g Time.

A member may make only ene mption 8t L.

Subsiantive Motion

A substantive motlon i cat af order while another substantive mation is peniting,
Adupted by Majorly Vo

A maticn shail b edopicd if approved by a majority of the voles east, & quonsm BEing present, uniess ctherwise taglited by
thetas rules or Morth Corolina lews, Any member of the Doaed who doubls the resalt oF a vole tndy reguest that the Board bo
poiled by roHl calf vote. Tha Clerk shall eali the Tolo In alpiatetiont order, provided that for each subsequent roll call voto
eendugted willkin 8 ealendar yeae the Clerk shall rotate the eele 56 it voting will begin with the irexd Board member on the ral,
‘The ehair of the Board has the privilege of voting lost o all such yoies, A member is not allowed to pass when palled during o
roll ald vote unless that nwtiber bes been excused fromm vating af provided in Rule 23,

Crhate
The chair shall state the maticn and then open the oor for dehate.
Pragedural Motions.

f#)  In addition to substantive propesals, the procedural motions ligted in subsection () of this vule, and re othezs, shall be by
order. Unlzss otherwise noted, ench motion is debotabis, niay bo omended, and requires & majority vots for adoption,

(b} In order of priority (If applicable), the procedural motlons are:

(t} « To Adjourn. ‘The motion muy be made caly at the concluslen of astion gn & pending matter; It may ot intermipt
delberation of a pending mistter, A motion to adjoum I3 net debatable and may not be amendey),

(2} Tu Teke a Recess, (Note under Rule b2 the choir also has the powor (o call & brief recexs),

(3} ToCalkto Follow the Agends. The rotion must be made ot the first reasonabis opportunity or it is walved.
(1) Ta Suspend the Rules. ‘The motion myaires n vote equal to 0 quorim.

(3)  Te Divide a Conplex Motion and Cengider it by Paragmph,

{8) To Beler (Toble) Consideratlon. A suhstantive mation whose consideration has been deferred expires one hundred
days thereafter, unless n motion 1o ievive considezation i adupted,

{7)  Tocell tha Previows Guestion. ‘The motiont is not in oeder uptid thers hns boen at Jenst fifteen inikaies of debate ond
eviry memier s had one opportunity w speak.

(8) To Postpane io o Cerlain Time or Day.

(9} To Refer to Commitice. Sixty days afler a motion ke been raforved to cammities, the introducer may compel
congideration of the measuze by the entle board, regardioss of whether the commities has reported the matier hagk
1o thet Bioyard,

(t0) To Amend. An smendment to & imotton must be gorniang to the subject of B mation, bat it may vot ashieve the
apposiie effect of the motion. There wmay be an dtentnent 10 the motion and an Amendment ta an amentmenty, bt
nb fusrther omandments. Any amendments i a proposed ordinanes stalt be reducad to writing,

(1t} To Revive Consideralion, The mation is in order at any Ui within one Rundred doys of » vote defarring
consideration, A swbstantive motion on which conskleration has been deferred expires ope hundred duys ulter the
deforeal, unless o mation to revive conaideration Is adopted.

{12} To Reconsider, The motion must be made at the same meetlng whare U atiginal vote was tnken, and by a merbes
who vated wish the prevaiting side, It cannot Intesrupt detiberation on 1 pending medter but is in etder any time
befora atjmmnmet,

i
i
i
|
5
i
f




3146 March 7, 2016 continued V.A. - Page 12

(13)  ToPrevent Reconsideration for Six Manths, The motion shall be in ordec sty immedisiely following the defoat of
a substantive motion. It requines 5 voie equal to o quotuin and s vafidl for gix months o7 wntil the next repular
efection of county commitsioners, whichever occus fhist.

Rule 20. Renewnl of Motion

A defzated motion may ool be renewed ot the same meeting.
Rule 21 Witlulrawa] of Motion

A motion may be withdrwn by the introducer atany time before the chair puts the motlon to & vk,
Rols 22, Lty 1o Vo

ILis the duty of ench member to vote untess excused by & majarliy vots ntearding 1o law, The Board may excase a member
fror visting, but only upon qoestions involving their own fenanclal lntesest or official conduct. A member wishing to e
ancissed from voling shat! so fnfirm the ohair, who shoft take 4 vale of the rmnining members. A membar who Fails to
vete, not having been excused, shall be recorded as voting L the nffrmative,

Rule 23, Frohibition of Seerct Voting

Ma vate may be taken by seetat baflat, I the board decidos w vate by written baflot, cach menbes ebal? sign bis or her
baltot and the minules shatl regord the vote of coch membser. These batlots shall be retained and mads aviitahla for publie
inspection undh the mbsutes of that merting have becn sppraved, when thay may be destroyed.

Rulc 24. Acticn by Reference

The boned shalt not deliberate, vote, o othenwise act on any mater by referonce to on agenda of docutmant nlmber ynfess
copivs of the agenda of documents being referenced ars avadlabts far public inspection al the meeting and st 50 worded that
peeple At the mectlig coa understond what is being discussed or acted on,

Rule 25. Totredustion of Ordinonces, Reaoiutions, ang Orders

A preposed ordinance shall be deemed introduaed Bt the fiest meeting whers it is an the agenda and ninction for it adaption
or approval is made by a metiber of the board; its introductien shall be reorded in the minutes.

Rule 26, Adoption, Amendment, or Repeal or Ordinsnces

To be udopled st the mecting at which it is first intraduced, an ordlnuice or sny aetion having the effee of &4 srdinmnge
(except ther budget ordinance, any ond arder, or any other ordinance on which 8 peblic henring must be held befare the
otdindnce may br pdopted) s seceive the approval of atl the members of the bonrd of conuissianers. 31 the grdinanze is
approved by a majority thoss votit but not by all the members of the baard, or if the ordinanee is not vated on of that
Incoting, it shall be considered at the next regular mozting of the busrd, JFit then or at any time theeeafter within 100 daye
of it inbroduction recelves & mujority of the voles chst, 2 quorim being presend, the ordinance is adopted. This s is
caiigistent with and identicel 10 N.C.LS. § 1 53445 end shall he deemed smendad by sy teglaintivi anttndment to
NACALE. § 15FAS,

Rule 27, Budge Requests
Nuww requast for expenditures made autside the budget provess sannt be approved at dhe fist mesling where it is requested,
Rule 78, Quatum

A maafecity of the board membuiship shall constitute @ quorute. The number required for & quaras i not aftecked by the
vacaeies. |Fa mensber has withdriw from a meeting without iring exvused by majority vote of the emaining members,
hc ot she shyil be counted us prosent for the purposes of deteeiining whetber & quorum Is present. The huard may compe]
the ateendince of gn absent tember by ardering the sheeHT io taka e memier into custady, “This etle is sonsistens with snd
identieal to N.C.G8, § [53A-43 and shof] be deemed amended by any Jegislative amendment 1o NAG.5. § 153443,

Ruly 25, Publte Hearings

Bublic: hacings may be requited by v or desmed advisable by the bonrd, The Board shelt ittsporse rales regarding the
tengih of time: allotted {0 each Spaker mo designating representatives 1o speak for iarge groups. At Whe appainted tine, the
chair shull cafl fhe hearing o order and preside over it. When the llotted time expires, the chaie cony briefly extend the
tlme, etay deckare the hearing ended and the board shal resunte the regular order of business, or iy continue frther
canunent untit later in te agenda.

Rule 30. Quotum at Public Hearings

A quaornist of the henrd must be present a8 all public hearings saquired by liw,
fufe 31 Mhwtes

Minuwtes shall b kept of abl board eetings.
Rule 32, Appolatiments

The Loard slssll uso the following procedurs b make appointments o filf vacamoies jn the board itself or in other Boards and
public offices aver which the borrd has pirwer of sppointment, Appoliumests may be plazed on the consent agende;
Rowevar, shewld the fem be placed an the regulzr agendn, or any Board member remaves an appointment from tis sestio
of the agenda for placement on the repubas agends, the fallowing procedure will bo fallaweid:

The ehely shiall spén the Aoor to nominations, whereupon the members shall put forward and debats tames of possible
appolmees. After the debate, the ehale shall atl te rolf of the members, and cach rember shadl vole, The voles shall be
tHied untll esch member has voted. Each voe sholl be desided by 5 majority of the vaild balkats cast (3 magority is
determined by dividing the number of valid ballott case by two and taking the next highest whals number), 1t is the duty of
cach memmber t vote for is many aprointecs w thare are Appoininients 1o be made, but failore 10 do so does not invatldite
{hat member's ballot,

Rule 33, Quost-fudizlal Procecdingy

{This section is wssrved for Quasi-Judicinl Procedures)
Rulz 34, PFeference 1o Robert's Rudes of Order

Reference o Rubert's Rules of Order. ‘To the wxtent not pravided for in and not conftetng with the spitit of thege mies, the
chalr shel? refer 10 Robert's Rules of Ordet to resolve pracodural guestinns,

Adapted by the Board of Commmissioners this the _7_ day of ___Matvh...... 2016,

Mary P, Hunniqute
Clerk to the Doard of Commizsioness




March 24 YoM continuBPage 133447

LR R R R R KRR N R E

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
March 21, 2016
6:60 p.m,
the Perquimens County Board of Commissioners met in a Special Called Meeting on Monday,

March 21, 2016, at G:50 p.m. in the Commissioners' Room ooated on the first fioor of the Ferquimang
County Courthotise Annex.

MEMBERS FRESENT; Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair Kyte Jones, Vice Chairman
Fondefia Leigh Wallaca Nelson
Matthew Paalar
MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward R, Muzzulin
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Haath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Cletk to the Board

After the Chair called the meeting to arder, Cormmissionar Leigh lad in prayer and the Chair led the
Pledge of Allegiance, Chair Cale explamad that this Special Called Meating was schedulad to hald 4
Fublic Mearing.

PUBLIC HEARING: CAMA PLANNING & MANAGEMENT GRANT

Chair Cale openad the Fublic Hearing stating that the purposa of the public hearing was to receive
cllzens’ comments to censider an AppHleation for GAMA Planring and Managament Grant Funds for the
upcaming Flseal Year 2016-2017. The primary objective of said grant program is to develop and
Implement local govérnments’ land use plans and management strategies for coastal resources
consistant with the state guidelines (18A NCAC d7L). The purposa of the proposed grant application is
to prepans, adopt, or amend the County's erdinances as necessary to carry out its certified plan, state
rules, and the state coastat zone managemant plan. There were five (5) people present, Chair Cole
recognized Denna Godfray, County Planner, who reviewad the SAMA Flanning & Management Grant
Application for $15,000. Chair Gole asked if thete were any quastions from the Board or the genaral
publiz. There being none, the Public Hearing was closed at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA
On motlon made by Matthew Peslar, seconded by Fondalla A, Leigh, the Board unanimousty
approved the Agenda.

CAMA PLANNING & MANAGEMENT GRANT

On mation made by Wallace E, Neizon, seconded by Kyle Jonas, the Board unanimously
approved the following Resolutien authorizing Donna Godfrey to apply for the CAMA Planning &
Managernant Grant:

RESQLUTION SUPPORTING THE
LOCAL PLANNING & MANAGEMENT GRANT APFLICATION

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has determined that thers ic 1 need to review, riapt or amend its fand develapment sepitations to
SaFTy Out iits sestified fond uise plan updite, state rulos, snd the state coasial wone swisnagement plan, e the planning & zoning work PrOgTS;
and

WITEREAS, cenatet [ind devalophient segulations contaftied in the County's Zoning Ondinsnce hecame incomplets ur dhsalels as @
result af the newly adopted and certified CAMA Core Land Use Plan Upate 20052006 (also known as the “2015 Joint LUP Update™; and

WHEREAS, &1 update of the Couaty's Zoning Ordinance is proposed to address a grawing Hst of issues and o cansider poterinl text
anendmenis; and

WHEIEAS, the Bivislon of Coastal Mansgeimsat has wingunced that it is offering 1 loral povemments {n tha 20 coastal coumics af
North Carofinta the oppartunity t aply for Local Pianndiy and Management Grang Program funding for the wpeomiag 2016.2017 fscal yeur;
and

WHEREAS, the primary ohiective of the geast progmr is to develog and implement local povernments' land use plans and
managoment stmtegies for coastal resources conalstent with the Sime puidelings (E5A NCAC Q7L), to holp make a positive nnd lastinyg
conttlution to the plannitg effons of teir comtrunities; wd

WHEREAS, Ferquimans County Plutning & Zoning Office wishes 1p apply 1o the North Caraling Division of Coasta? Manugement
fur T,acal Planning and Manupement Grant fund,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESQLVER thot the Parquimans Conaty Board of Cenimissianers autharizes ihe Caunty Manager and
County Flaner fo apply for Local Flanning and Marmgement Grant Program funding peovided by the North Carolia Division of Consral
Mnnagensent.

ATOFTED this the 21¥ doy of March, 2016,

Tenie MeKenzie Cole, Chalr, Do of Cownty Comntisamders Date

Attest:

{Seal} Mary P. Hunnieult, CRik 1 the Board
Date
Commisskener Pesler wantad to clarlfy that we did not just vote on & funding issua, Chair Cole
said that we ware just autharizing Ms. Godtrey to apply for the CAMA Flznning & Management Grant,

BAVE ONOMIC D PMENT CON

Chair Cole recognized Dave Goss whe explaned that one part of hiz contruct this YRAF Was
begin the procass ( get Phase | of the Commerce Centre shovel ready. Gurently, we only kave about
% avres remaining in Phase | that is availabla for sale, He feels that it will take about two or three YOS
to get Phase I shovel ready. in cooperation with Albemarle Commission, he has prepared an
application for Federat EPA Grant to assist with the funding to prepare a site plan for Phase 1. This wil
requira & 50% match. Thay have alresdy prepared a pre-appllcation and fesls strongly that the County
will recelve this granl. He then began to explain the scope of work that this grant wilf cover. Tha
estimated cost of this is $54,000. Thera are five components of this site plan requirement.  They are:
(1) typographical survey of site; {2) Infrastructure Master Plan; (3) Place to put the sail when the basin |s
dug out; (4) Stormwater & Erosion Managerment Plan; and (5) Developmeant of Costs Estimatas. Mr.
Goes requested a lefter of support from the Board of Comrnissioners that you are supporting the
appiication and to commit to the 50% of the costs ($27,000) which would come from next vear's budgat.




3148 March 21, 2016 confinued V.A. - Page 14

Chair Cole asked Mr. Goss when he nesded the letter of support. Mr. Goss said that it wauld be needed
s soon as possible. She explained that, bocause this is a funding fesue, they would naed to take action
af our next meeting which would be Apri 4" Thereiore, she asked that this tem be added to the Apri
4" Agenda,

ADJOURN

There being no further comments or husiness to discuss, the Spevial Called Meeting was
adjourned at 7:20 p.m, on motion made by Matthew Peeler, seconded by Wallace E. Neison,

Janice McKenzle Cole, Chair

Clerk to the Board
Wod ot e iy oW vk e A o K W kW N W
WORK SESSION
March 2%, 2018
7:00 p.m,
The Perquimans Counly Board of Commissloners met in a regultar Work Session on Maonday,

March 21, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. in the Commissionars’ Room located on the fisst floor of the Perquimans
County

MEMBERS PRESENT: Janica MoKenzie Cola, Chair Kyle Jones, Vica Chairman
Fondelfa Leigh Wallaee Nelson
Matthew Pegler
MEMBERS ABSENT: Edward R, Muzzulin
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

After the Chalr adjourned the Speciat Calied Mesting, Ms. Cole proceeded with the menthiy Woric
Session. The following matters were discussed.

JONATH ON, EM Y SERVI IRECTOR
Mr. Nixan presented information on the following matters:
> GMPG Elac cials Py e Mr, Minon gave o PowecPoinl Presentation on the cuerent activitiss in the Smergeney

Serviess Program, This §s a requiement For the Emergency Mansgement Performance Grant,

¥ 10, Hhilk Supervisops: WD the ritirement of Homerla Jenngtie, Chied Telecommunicator, Mr. Mixon made recotsendations oo
the sestruoiuring of the Tolotommunieations Dapansient.  He is recomnending Shif Supervisors Inswad of hinng o Chief
Teleeommunicator, This strueture is working fality wetl with the Emerpency Seevices Department and hopes dint thay can progesd
with the same structure with Telecommunications.

= i : A e 1 Mr, Nixon explained thot the County ts required to peapare n Backup FSAP
Plan by July 1. He presented his propasal 1o the Board,
AN ANTIVER LBEMA EGIONA SERVICE

Ms. Antlvaros provided written information slong with her pragentation on the “Innovative
Approaches” program which focuses on families with exceptional children,

B COMM

The following public comments wera made;

* Tomny. Hareell: Mr. Hatreh eacouraged the Boad 13 losk ot the problem that the County is hoving, with the coyete population.
Mg. Cule said that she hedl alteady discussed this with Jewe] Winslow, Bxtension Direstar,

¥ Lepry Winslow; Mr. Winslow corcurred with M, Hamell's recominendatian,

BNMEN

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Work Sessfon was adjourned at 8:15
p.m.

Janice McKenzie Cole, Chatr

Clerk to the Board

Wodk MR A R KL TR AR AW e

THE BALANCE OF TEHS PAGE
WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT
BLANK.




V.B. -~ Page 1

Piwpe: (252) 426-7010
(252 426-5564
Fax; (252)426-4034

POy Box 7
Hertford, N.C. 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

March 29, 2016

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Active Duty Military
Account #8087038

Br ;
Active Duty Military
Account #8086742




V.Cl., - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED; 2°29-](

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Salorine. Wibiete SOC. SEC. NO.i_.
POSITION:_Elschions Raxt-4ms DEPT.;_( Le L1100~
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 2-|-]ls
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ¢ R3 / flﬂt.d.r—
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: g (-7

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT EOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: A~ 24~ DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.D.1 - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM RATE SUBMITTED: f“)] ) } V&

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Beverly Pulley S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC I} PEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {(YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP; SALARY: §
u DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE
Date: 4-1-2016 GRADE: 63 STEP: 3  SALARY: $29,562.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
KEEERREFXEEAAEAEALAAE
DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION CU%TY MANA ER APPROVAL
A |
% 2 LT 7’{7 Charua l'

DATE: March 22, 2016 DATE 3/2-3//6

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.D.1 - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3,”&”}3 , L s

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jovan Ward SOC. SEC, NO, ~
POSITION: IMC Il DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Diate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY: %
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE
Date: 4-1-2016 GRADE: 63 STEP: 2  SALARY: $28,859.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/THER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE CQUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.
ke A A A e A T W e A e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
\.%71 ~am 21 Cham g %M Heatt,
6 | “' e
DATE: March 22, 2016 DATE: F/25//6
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.D.1 - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORM DATE SUBMITTED: :‘%/ e / 1o

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Rebecca Corprew $SOC. SEC. NO,
POSITION: IMS I DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION EOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

0 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP RAISE
Date: 4-1-2016 GRADE: 67 STEP: 2  SALARY: $34,415.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
W R e R o o o o e o o R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
:6"74' nam. 47 ("}"mfm,a 4 7”?““@7@@%
7 ] ' '
DATE: March 22, 2016 DATE: 3/23/ 16

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.0.2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __March 30, 2016

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ CJ Wilson 50QC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __EMT-| REPT.:__EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
U] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] PATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

W 44146 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 66 STEP: 3 SALARY: $33,737

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEIL POLICY.
B Ll ———
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE:
FINANGE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.D.3. ~ Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Donna L. Godfrey S0C, SEC, NO.:_
POSITION:_ Planner DEPT.: County Manager

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

TIONARY PERIOD.

[ﬂ 04/01/16 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION,
GRADE: _72 GTEP:_16 SALARY: $60,345

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ETT ST T &' T bt dd
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION GOL(J%:Y MA \L.ER APPROVAL
DATE: oate: 3[! ﬁl (6

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04




V.E. Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 13

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF APRIL, 2018, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2015 - 2016 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER | DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-671-040 __ [Restitution - Mentoring 7,000
10-671-041 Restitution Salary/FICA 3,506
10-890-915 Education Programs - QJJ 10,506

EXPLANATION: To amend previous 15/16 funding reguest. Moves funds aliocated to
restitution/mentoring to the STOP program which will ensure all State funds will be
utilized in FY 15/16.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




VE. - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NOQ. 14

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BCARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2015 - 2016 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
.:;,,.—EODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-356-001 Register of Deeds - AE/PF 7,716
10-480-741 AE/PF Technology 7,716

EXPLANATION: To bring 14/15 Automation Ehnahcment Funds into 15/16 Budget as
recorded in FY 15 Audit.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF APRIL., 2016,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




V.E. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 15

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2015 - 2016 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-480-741 Register of Deeds - AE/PF Technalogy 5,320
10-480-740 Capital Qutlay 5 320

EXPLANATION: To use portion of ROD Automation Funds to cover the replacement
cost of a copier.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF APRIL, 2016.

Chairman, Baard of Commissioners Finance Officer




PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

V.F. - Page 1

JANICE MCKENZIE COLE
CHAIR

T. KYLE JONES
VICE CHAIRMAN

FONDELLA A, LEIGH

PO.BOX 45 EBWARD R, MUZZULIN
i HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 - WALLACE 1. NELSON
MM&&%&%U T TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MATTHEW PEELER
W. FRANK HEATH, 11 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
COUNTY MANAGER COUNTY ATTURNEY
RESOLUTION
LITTER SWEE?P SPRING 2016
IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the North Carolina Department of Transportation organizes an annual Spring
statewide roadside cleanup to ensure ciean and beautiful roads in North Carolina; and

WHEREAS, the Spring 2016 “Litter Sweep” roadside cleanup will take place April 16 — April 30,
2016, and encourages local governments and communities, civic and professional groups, businesses,
churches, schools, families and individual citizens to participate in the Department of Transpottation
cleanup by sponsoring and organizing local roadside cleanups; and

WHEREAS, Adopt-A-Highway volunteers, Department of Transportation employees, Department
of Correction inmates and community service workers, local government agencies, community leaders,
civic and community organizations, businesses, churches, schools, and environmentally concerned citizens
conduet annual local cleanups during “Litter Sweep” and may receive certificates of appreciation for their
participation; and

WHEREAS, the great natural beauty of our State and a clean environment are sources of great
pride for all North Carolinians, attracting tourists and aiding in recruiting new industries; and

WHEREAS, the cleanup will increase awareness of the need for cleaner roadsides, emphasize the
importance of not littering, and encourage recycling of solid wastes; and

WHEREAS, the 2016 LITTER SWEEP cleanup will celebrate the 28" Anniversary of the North
Carolina Adopt-A-Highway program and its over 5,760 volunteer groups that donate their labor and time
year round to keep our roadsides clean,

'WHEREAS, the LITTER SWEEP cleanup will be a part of educating the children of this Great
State regarding the importance of a clean environment to the quality of life in North Carolina;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
do hereby proclaim April 16 — April 30, 2016, as “SPRING LITTER SWEEP” time in Perquimans County
and encourage its citizens to take an active role in making our community cleaner and more beautiful.

ADOPTED the 4™ day of April, 2016.

(SEAL) Janice McKenzie Cole, Chair
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners



V.G. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolina 27044
SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7313 ~ FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terigsa 4. Blanchasd, Chair Susun M, Chaney
Kyle Jones

Dianne M. Layden

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 28, 2016

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

From: Susan Chaney, Director 5mc{fh CP‘)M)

Subject: Expiration of Term of Social Services Board Appointment

The term for the Perquimans County Department of Social Services Board for Kyle Jones
expires on June 30, 2016. He is eligible for reappointment as he is a County
Commissioner and the term limits do not apply to Commissioners. I am sending the
enclosed form that needs to be completed by the Clerk after a decision of the County
Commissioners with regards to an appointment. I have spoken with Mr. Jones and he is
willing to serve another three year term.

Would you please put this item on the April agenda so the Commissioner appointment
will be in place by the deadline?

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to call me at 426-7373.




V.G. - Page 2
T
.,3_:}

Ay
‘ s
¥ ,E_lt_
) ! _p'_.a"‘l

North Carolina Depattment of Health and Human Services
Division of Social Sexvices — Social Services Commission

Pat MeCrory, Wayne E. Black
Governor Division Directar

Richard O. Brajer

Larry W. Potts
DHHE Secretary

Chairman

March 18, 2018

MEMORBRANDUM

TO: Susan Chanay, Director
Perquimans County Department of Social Servicas

FROM:  Angela Green ({Ly\cs e P Epetn

Staff to the Social Services Commission

RE: Notice of Expiration of Terr of County Commissianer Appointees to
Local Social Services Boards

According to our records, the term of Kyle Jones axpires on June 30, 2016. This board member is
eligible for reappointment. If your records indicate that this information is incarrect, please contact
me as 800n as possible. Please share this information with your County Board of Social Services.
Information regarding the limitation of terms is as follows.

G.5. 108A-4: Terms of Appointment

“Each member of a county board of social services shall serve for a term of threa years. No member may
serve more than two consecutive terms. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, the limitation on
consecutive terms does not apply If the member of the soctal services board was a member of the board of

county commissioners at any time during the first two consecutive terms, and is a member of the board of
county cormissioners at the time of reappoiniment.”

In summary, if a social services board member has served two consecutive terms and is a
county commissioner on June 30, 20186, that person can be reappointed.

G.3. 108A-6; Members Filling an Unexpired Term
All appointments made to fill vacancles "... shall be for the remainder of the former member's term of
office and shall not constitute a term for the purposes of G. 5. 108A-4."

Please pravide the information regarding the new appaintee by submitting the attached form to me
via emalt at angela.green@dhhs.ne.gov. or by mailing to my attention at:

N.C. Socla! Services Gomrmission
2401 Mail Service Canter
Rateigh, North Carolina 27699-2401

www.nedhhs.gov » www.nedhhs.govidss
Tel 319-527-6335 » Fax 919-334-1018
dhh Location: McBryde Bidg. « 820 §. Boylan Avenue = Raleigh, NC 27603
i S Mailing Address: 2401 Mail Service Center * Raleigh, NC 27699-2401
An Equal Qpportunity / Affirmative Action Eraployer




V.G. - Page 3

RESTRICTIONS REGARDING
COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD MEMBERSHIP

G.8. 1084-3: Residential Qualifications

Each member of the county social services board " shall be bona Jide residents of the county from which
they are appointed to serve,.."

G.8. 1084-4: Term of Appointment

“Bach member of a county board of social services shall serve Jor a term of three years. No member may
serve more than two consecutive terms. Notwithstanding the previous sentence, the limitation on
consecutive terms does not apply if the member of the social services board was a member aof the board of

caunty cominissioners at any time during the first two consecutive terms, and is a member of the board of
county commissioners at the time of reappointment,”

G.S. 108A4-6: Member Filling an Unexpired Term

All appointments made to fill vacancies .. shall be Jor the remainder of the former member's term of office
and shall not constitute a term for the purposes of G.5. 1084-4."

G.5. 1084-47: State/County Specinl Assistance for Adults - Limitations on Payments
"No payment for assistance. . .shall be made for the care of any person in an adult care home that is owned
or operated in whole or in part by. . a member. . .of any county board of secial services.

G.S. 1084.55; Medical Assistance Program - Payments
"No payments shall be made for the care of any person in a nursing hame or intermediate care home which

is owned or operated in whole or in part by a member of . .any county board of social services. . .or by a
spouse of any such person.”

G.8, 128-1.1; Dual-Office Holding Allowed

Any person who holds an elective or appaintive office in State or local government is authorized by the
General Assembly, pursuant to Article VI, Sec. 9 of the North Carolina Constitution to hold concurrently one
ather appointive office, place of trust or profit, in either State of local governmen.

10A NCAC 68.0301:  Employment of Relatives of County Board Members

"No person shall be considered for employment in a county depariment of social services during the time a
member of his immediate family is serving on the county hoard of social services or the board of county
commissioners in the same county. This regulation in no way effects the status of a person whe is already
an employee of a connty department af social services and of whose immedinte Sfamily member becomes a
candidute for or is appointed or elected to the county board of social services or the board of
commissioners of the same county, (emphasis added) ‘Immediate family member,' is Jor purposes of this
Regulation defined as a spouse, parent, sibling, child, grandparent, grandchild, stepparent, mother-in-law,
Jather-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, aunt, uncle, niece, or nephew.”

104 NCAC 70F .0402(d): Criteria for the Foster Family - County Secial Services Board Members
The homes of Agency Employees, Social Services Board Members, and County Commissioners may be
licensed if such licensure does not constitute a conflict of intevest regarding supervision af children placed
in the home. The agency's position concerning conflict of interest questions shall be documented in the
Jamily's record.




VILA. - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: {252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

MARCH 2016- ENFORCEDCOLLECTIONS

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $22,383.76

GARNISHMENTS: $8,943.15

DEBT SETOFF: $0.00




ssfwuio] uswabeve soleml e | 6296-06€ {25e) s ; SR
sapwog sl By Aeunoplz | gzes-vez (zsz) ‘ooyeAgisuitepaasanay; - pojepdn
pieog Buverd] | | se0z-¥8% (252} pecy) adoy MeN 7£91 VL8
o :

¥601109 252)

y3uupfanusa@riauy)

_ouier g Ay oo somuml L | 20702y fzoe) o1l AoyeA LpD 0] yueid sewer o] pLiicsg
swousalpy jopieoglz | 82592p (252) woa pedipi@um}
pieog Bumveigl'y | z869-/67 (252} PEOY SISPIAISE 607

Spuswisnipy o pieog|

_inee-vee (gsz)

U@ uBunpeysiew
peoy Apog L5/

pelepdn
AEysIeN _Emﬂxr 1/92/8

pleog AOSDy 18Z1)0 Jolsg

2188-97y {757

<0et-2g8 (252}

WO WodIau X @y mas|
B0 Apeys ||

9 aydajg 1ening]

sefiueog Suuseys Bigy Buue 4 |giny
pueog Gunmyg

PLIEZIE (o)

__9uez)

uoissiuiiog juawdoprag owuoucs3l 7 1 Gogs-ozk (267) AEE S weooupsopeyoumerBuikpeumon|:
sjualSnipY jo paeog] £976-92% (252) PECH UMOISIOINY 67 M epWed BpInpl  lLiog
peog Aosinpy uezmy Jomss] T

pleog Aosipy #8ZN0

preog Buueg]-
SEILILIGT AOSIAPY BUIOH i ynpw

894208y {7570

eA@uosdwis~augsauial
pecy sxoledeyy gae|

3 sugsalirg "uosdusg]

BB

sajauIes ADSIADY SUIOH 3180 ing]

P
E
3
_w
I
i
i

ssaippe pew-2 oul
PEOY U0 AShieH /1)

ML SIEN uopros]

pLEZI!

aLizLe

t
Z
¥
€
z
t
€
[A
14
€
g
t
g
Z
¥
€
g
¥
€
g
13
€
g

G004-58¥ (252)

o3 ed@zoTiySnewowyl

preog Avesqry eooqty | 1sz6-0zy {zeg) AL SHOURDY 70| g whnenoml s
3ivq SA3LLIWNOD 3NOHd SsaMaaY IWYN NOILY DT TddY
NOILYdX3 4031vg
S10Z/0t/E SNOIEVIIdd Y HITANMTOA JO 1SN




__8UAL8

pleog mﬁcmmﬂ_

(0%

-LG¥

{zsz)

WO 0oyBA@BUNADSNISD
P YOINYD UEIPOOAY 708

ineg T

PG

e

pueog Buieigy

peoy oquey Brug g7

w0z-ase {264

o ieubiequagicaded BjE
ousiq ABn JeRIy SAIZUING L | BYi1-92y (257) | vvele pIohisH Yosy Jaoidxg sy} yuel3 'sbedd  yirpers
1606-1£€ {262) e R
papaau se Buo Ayl Lhb2-gzy (z62) wosiennoy@aiadiatadyes SRt ajept
pieog Bueidl'| | y19/-0g (g FriZ Plogsy 01 %08 ‘o' _Si8g UBUNBADE  $1/97/6

AMEMHRE S SIBUOIBSHLLD] JO pieog]
plECg Endson uemou
SESISRE] JO DIBOR - YOOl

9521618 (2

CRIUITT-EI TR S

sapieyn 'prayaoeT]

16870y (762} |y piojtiay ‘DA U0 489 Y yLISHG
preogueig pews]y [
segjsnu| jo pueog - vool £166-5e¢ (252}
SIBISNU] Jo Pieod Eydsoy suewaqy| soes-oz8 (Z6T) R SUTEYsad@pleyauRgy 9D
piB0g saolueg [2og| |952-262 (2 81642 auspinEg § peoy iy Aueyied g7z T BSSUS| ‘pleyouelEgl  pliGLS

o o e o o e e o o o e d oo e o oen o e 0 o0 o e od o3 o

- greo-pee fzge)

789592k 75zt [ ci RopEpdn
(pisgtip) poubisey) sjusiasnipy jo pieogl L | 118/02p (2 FP6Le plopiay BAUQ UDSEY 09 Huuor tar masdiogt pLils
b
SIBUCISSINLOY jo preag| Z 0380
pleog Buweidl 't | Ovi2-16Z (2 BLSIZ aRpIEg pECY SS0I] ApUes 6z; EpuSLg '12jisse] ¥ LIGHS
¥
T { 090679 (zszt | WO BUNUE ZSD0IW el
QLIGIR spuslusnipy 10 pieegly { 0978-02v {2 Ph6LT L DAL BIYSED oL i Hadly "misen LIS
Aiva S33L1IWNOD INOHd diZ AllD SSIYAaY AKYN NOILYDl iddY
NOILYMIdX3 d031va
910Z/0%/c SNOLLYNddY 3ENNTOA 30 1S




LA

wsunogoagf

Hmaum.mmmqi@hmﬁmm

pecy Atad dwes # i1}

LR

S83lkias HESHY

ﬁﬂ.ﬂmﬂéﬂmmﬂ

SLOUY

el

jusugsnipy fo peog]'

U0 SIRNEMSaEoyUosquoi}:
Do

peoy Jspuad Y6}

2 wuekeg ‘g

pueog A0Sy ﬂgﬁﬁm—

jualegsnipy jo peog

N

pHjeH

Emu.:mﬁm@w%mmﬁﬁcnmﬁ :

ARy [ 91097 98p

SoI0pLoN (euoibay Iseaunon]

_L£01619 {267

W‘

il

o

1Lk
pinglisH —

jhy

‘BAlg pODMIEDaN 75|

FEEE S e IR o

ajuuyop "I ‘you ]

SHEBEN

mm&.ma {1564}

pseog Buuueigi _yhiz on__} piopsy peoy Agysuly 98} 1 Heqoy UoSYSRr|  pl/gLIz)

2oee-iee (z62) semininf

: pieog] ospy jeamnaubi] patsgey {esz) |- : NP ASIUGYUWS SIMB)E
_SLBLZL preog Buueidty | sves-gzy (267) | vvese ON__} piopsey PEOY K00 NS fg) MsimeT T gl pLgii)

g85k-£8E {252)

LIOISSHUELENT JaBtldoana)] Huoucs
S23]8M| JO pUBOE - YOO

e I IR T AT B S A A o L R - R O e e Tl Mo B o ot M T i I S Ll B B o Ll R -

7o8%-REE (25 “.

woosw@ydsoun

SELENRE SRHULIOD AOSIADY SWOH 8iBD Jnpy 0L8s-gzy (262) e IN PR SIS NEO SIURA 1OE EIES "H0SpRYH] . wwmm.&f
o : piEcE Blateid ‘ T T
paecg AOSIADY SN

A Sa0MIeS [eaH jeuoiBay s ewagly ZoEe-Zay (262) woriews@yd e aun
918001 UOISSILILOD BlIEWBYly gLL-028 (268) 1 #v6s2 N pIORISH peoy Asjsuny 07 OBIEM UOSIEN]  pLEML
3iva STALLAWOD INOHd diz 3iv1S ALID SS3Yaqay INYN NOLLV I IddY
NOLIVHISYS 40 31vd
9T0z/0E/E SNOLLYDITddY H3TLNNI0A 0 1S




¥

o B UOISSIWET SPRLBGNTE O IGO0 G SIUIe UUA]
& TBOMFT § 61O9EEE (28T Fiin s ‘ wor pewd@ieqeiyel
ZEBLLL preog Buveidl | § 106E-v0Z {g82) 1 epasz N PlOjBH BUET 8NG /¢ My sigenl sl
| ey pieog ueis pewsly
Invmy e smvdfe |- : S
[[Bunog juewesodu) swoucaglz  |eeseare izerl o WOS (580 DOOMETI DS |- pdg

DIB0g [0AUSY [ty |
E}

fri/er1 s paubisay) wsuasnipy fo prog|s
piecqg ssomiag ereg] z

SUDROBIF §O puecgl |

Dapeotl 5 g0 ¥

pI00-GeE (252) | 46l N BIORISH

Aemubi i Jaen yozid 09 SY00ig ANDSE 1S

wssuSnyduapieiauuepl: pojepdn
. wag | peoy ofipug sued 4/} " UliRI(] “vephe]
S LBt Bil ATHOU Bt SIS RIUIGHS OF BUIACHE SF Pt 04 SISO 15 SEH SUT

9857-167 (757

.

PEOYIBH DLIOISIH L : o
pleog endsoy spewsapd 'z boevsbracy ez b S worrwideausuneaf pajenin;
peeog pydsoy temeln- STyL-0Zy (282 | #veLZ O SR SAL B0 MBN PO D usspies eenal e

ssasppe pew-a oul-

SopHuwoy Auosiapy auioy aseg WPl | paov-azy (z62) | piesz oN_ § oy | RemuBiy g selusg gizz “tukieng pagsuen] sz
PIE0g FeyS ewst
SEHELLECT) Aosiapy Swop Susiny GOUeARSUCHIBE]SIE:
iy A10siapy SUBZRID 10MESS ‘pezegielecay o SR U saItjnoomE puEimo L
iplesy feioweyog euoley 1se3 L | p00-6ES (282) | vesg ON__ | Pioisy pecy yae.] daeq 162 20y pusmoy]  GLBLg

PiEOg S80IABS (81005 ‘gosgeesizeel §o o b WorooeAgigguoie s}
peeog pes vawg| G/£5-92 (252) aue] sdeug gpy uty odor 'uoye4t
Aoy fypuet [puoiBay] =
SUBLOISIH T
A0 - GL82-162 175 IR [-FIE TSR NES: &

SBIE0Y 10 sagueyn|

8512-467 (282} | 61642 on | siepineg peoy ustieig feg 50y sejfnog -3 ‘uepkeT}  G1igua

Celez ez €

W&y eI @ed|:

%
A
1
14

£

g
1
F

&

T
b
¥
t
T
E
¥
€
z
E
14
€
T
1

L1815 saRHuLOD Supess [einads

zzorvee ezl | wes o | peoey peoy djeg duied so¢ S Mol sewoy f 0118/
A1va SA3LLWROD 3NOHd diz | 3ivis | AuD CRELTE ANYN NOLLYO{ TddY
NOLLVEIdXT 30 31vd

910z/oe/t SNOILYIddY HITINNTOA 40 151



Page 5

iX.B.

prRg-Ez ﬁma

SO {EIOTEFLET wzwﬁm

RESREMARE e1-97¢ ﬁwmmu Emu mmE JEQLUDI SN OME|Q[0T 3 ST §
gLt SERHURICT HWOH 3187 NPy swoy Susiny Be-¥oz {267) § ybeiz N PIOEH PEOY SHmpoon £50] Sitkud suep Uajsep) oL E
alva SIALUNKCD INOH diZ 3I¥IS ALD S33Maay IWYN NOLEYDIddY
NOHLYHIdYS 40 2iva
9T0Z/0E/E

SNOILVIIMddY ¥3ILNMIOA 40 ISH




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



Prescription Dirug Program FIO-1 - Pagelafl

NATIOMAL
ASSOCIATION A(/(—) [@
4 COUNT‘ESI J NACo Prescription Drug Discount

LCard Program

PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NC

AVERAGE
W OF % OF AVERAGE RETAIL RETAIL AVERAGE B OF
FLAN  PLANRETARL RETAIL MEMEER MEMBERSUBMITTEDSUGMITTED PRILE  PRICE  PRICE TOTAL
TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED  COST COsT PRICE PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

2016

ERERUARY 3 1 33.33% 2 66.67% §B4.56 % 2B.19 $ 86.25 28,75 $1.69 0,56 1.96% 2
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% %904 % 22.6 % 127.54 $31.89 g 372 $9.28 29.10% 2
2 0 0.00% 2100.00% $47.93 §23.9 $ 47,93 F23.87 006 5000 G.00% 1
5 1 20.00% 4 BO.00% $78.06 $1561 §101,i8  $20.24 $23.12 $4.62 22.85% 1
i 1100.00% 0 0.00% %96 $9.6 13,93 513,83 $4.33 $4.33 31.08% i
1 1160.00% 0 0.00% 5 28.7 §28.7 $ 34,09 %3400 $538 $538 15.78% 1
4 1 25.00% 3 75.00% $74.37 % 18.5 85,13 S22 $10.76 $2.69 12.84% 3
5 4 30.00% 1 20.00% $ 104, 7'5 %209 £ 201.94 £40.39 $97.19 %1944 4B.13% 3
8 7 77.78% 2 22.22% $ 17204 $19.12  $267.10  $29.68 $95.06 §10.56 35.59% 3
12 10 83.35% 2 16,67% % 392.68 $32.72 % B15.33 £67.94 $422.65 $35.322 51.84% 5
7 6 B5.71% 1 14,29% $ 200,55 % 28.68 % 459,24 $ 59,89 4 218,60 $31L.24 52.16% 4
4 4100.00% C 000% $7550 %18.88 £159.07  $39.77 %8357 ¢20.89 52.54% 3
12 & 66.67% 4 33.33% $436A48 536,37 % 789,55 46580 §303.07 §$29.42 44.72% 5
] 4 80.00% 4 50.00% % 141,44 £ 17.68 % 3158.63 $ 3945 $ 17439 §21.77 55.19% 5
11 5 45,45% 6 54.55% § 154.1% §14.02 20087  §18.26 $4668  $4.24 23.24% g
10 & 60.00% 4 40.00% § 388.8B0 $3B.88  $ 692.10 $ 69,21 § 303,30 % 30.33 43.Bi% &
11 & 54.55% 5 45.45% $ 26041 $ 23.67 £ 437.49 $39.77 $177.08 $16.10 40.48% 5]
13 8 61.59% 5 38.46% 545473 §34.98 § 621,46 $47.80 £166.73 $12.83 26.83% 7
7 4 57,14% 3 42.86% $269.48 $38.50  § 540,19 §77.17 $ 27071 § 3867 50.11% 4
12 8 66.67% 4 33.33% % 240.20 £20.77  §410.0t £ 34,17 § 160,72 § 13,39 39.20% &
13 10 76.92% 3 23.08% $28555 §21.97 §$G640.79 54929 535524 §27.33 55.44% 5
9 5 55.56% 4 44.44% § 254,72 §28.30 $ 579,18 64,35 532480 $ 3605 56.02% 3
11 6 54.55% 5 45.45% % 29494 % 26.81 % 444,01 $ 40,36 $ 14907 $£1355 33.57% 7
8 5 62.50% 3 37.50% % 259.86 % 32.48 § 424.60 45308 $164.74 § 20,59 38.80% L]
12 7 56.33% S 41.67% 135530 $20.6% % 7B0.04 § 6500 § 42474 § 35,40 54.45% &
11 & 72.73% 3 27.27% $240,23 $21.8¢ $407.28  §37.03 $167.05 § 1510 41.02% 6
7 1 14.29% 6 B5.71% §44.33 56,33 $ 89,23 § 12,75 %44.90 647 50.32% 3
14 10 71.43% 4 28.57% % 453.80 § 3242  § 794.58 $ 56,90 § 34268 $24.48 43.02% 6
14 5 35.71% 9 64.29% $229.20 53637 631632 52259 $B7.12 $6.22 27.54% 5
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% ¢ 5184 §10.37 $89.03 217,81 3739 £7.44 A41,77% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% %5831 §11.66  § 100.07 £20.01 $4L76  $8.35 41.73% 4
7 4 T7.14% 3 42.86% § 147.57 $21.08 4 273.13 $39.02 § 125,56 §17.94 45.57% 3
5 2 40.00% 3 60.00% $63.00 $12.60 $131.13  $2623 $68.13 §13.63 51.96% 3
5 3 60.00% 2 40.00% % 10577 §21.15 $23312  $4662 $127.35 52547 G54.63% 4
11 7 63.64% 4 36.36% % 2454% $22.31 % 434.45 $ 30,50 $189.00 $17.38 43.50% &
12 & 50.00% 6 S0.00% $ 17231 § 1436 § 260.06 § 21,67 $87.7% §7.31 35.74% 8
13 & 54.55% 5 A5.45% § 19681 $17.89 $334.76  $30.43 § 13795 §$12.54 41.21% 5
21 8 38.10% 13 51.90% $432.01 & 20.57 $602.24 £ 28,68 §170.23 4B.11 28.27% 5
is 7 58.89% 11 B1.11% § 274.32 §1%.24  $ 526,71 $20.26 § 25235 §14.02 47.92% 8
16 & 37.50% 10 62.50% & 203.93 $12.75 §278.78 $17.42 $74.85 $4.68 26.84%% 6
15 6 40.00% 9 60.00% $196.88 %13.13 $ 29728 £319.82 $100.40 % 6,60 31.77% 5
17 11 64.71% 6 35.29% % 32449 35 19.09 % 681,36 $40.08 $ 356.87 $ 20,09 52.30% B
17 10 58.B2% 7 41,18% $ 653,21 %3842 §1,271.77 % 74.B1 $618.56 4 36,39 4B.64% 5
15 7 46.67% 8 53.33% §296.17 & 19.74  § 388.23 $ 25,88 %9206 46,14 2571% 5
24 15 62.50% 0 37.50% 44407 $18.54 §677.07  528.25 $233.00 §5.71 24.37% 7
28 15 57.609% 11 42.31% $ 650,19 &$3I501 % 1,058.27 $40.74 £409.08 4§ 1573 3R.62% 7
22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% § 360.54 ¢ 16.39 § 548,26 $ 24,92 5 187.72 28,53 34.24% i)
14 10 71.43% 4 28.57% % 533.07 §3B.0B % B33.62 § 59.54 § 300.5% §21.47 36.05% 8
10 7 70.00% 3 30.00% $179.61 317.96 § 328,27 $32.83 & 14B.66 § 14.87 45.29% 5
12 9 75.00% 3 25.00% $ 35778 5 29.82 % 588,34 $£42.03 $ 23056 $19.21r 39.19% 7
16 7 43.75% 9 56.25% % 444,85 27,80 4§ $98.37 $357.40 $ 15352  $9.60 25.66% s
23 13 56.52% 10 43.48% $ 302.2% §13.14 £ 045,03 %2374 §293.78 § 10.60 44.65% w0
34 20 58.87% 14 41.18% $39.75 $1,853.09 $48.62 § 301.55 3 B.87 1B.24% 7

http://www.uscounties.org/ctfiles/drug_program/private/drug_res_cty.cfm?getacet=2101 3/30/2016




Prescription Drug Program Flo-1 - Page2efl

$
1,351.54
24 16 &6.67% 8 33.33% 3 BB3.78 $359% 4 1,269.4% $52.89 $405.03 %1690 31.5%% 9
15 11 73.33% 4 26.67% %468.52 ¢ 31.23 % 653,27 4 43.5% 3 1B4.75 $ 12.32 2RB.2B% B
23 1B 78.26% L 23.74% $971.84 $£42.26 $1.440.08 $ 62,65 $469.04 §20.39 32.55% 11
25 16 64.00% 4 3600% $918.07 536,72 %1,202.64 $ 50,11 $334.57 $132.38 26.71% 12
25 19 76.00% & 24.00% 13741 Bg $49.68 $1,707.72 $68.31 $465.83 % 1B.63 27.28% 14
241,
23 17 73.91% 6 26.09% , noc sg $43.72 §1,272.23 $ 5531 $286.73 §1L.60 20.97% 11
36 19 52.78% 17 4F.22% 1 024‘82 $3BA7  $1,246.45 £ 37.40 % 321.60 $8.893 23.85% 14
AT 32 72 68.75% 10 31.25% 1113 ﬁ %3481 §1,462.53 545,70 $ 348,56 % 10.89 23.83% 12
13,
LY 31 20 64.52% 11 35.48% 1 094_4§ $ 35.30 % 1,481.76 547,80 $387.31 %1249 26.14% 15
SLINE 32 22 68.75% 10 31.25% $BB5.45 $27.67 % 1,257.48 $39,30 $372.03 4$11.63 29.59% 15
Fis 18 72.00% 7 28.00% 1043 43 £41.74 % 1,442.16 4 R7.69 $398.76 %1595 27.65% 14
43,
29 17 58.62% 12 41.38% $695.70 $23.99 % 9B3.67 $ 33,92 §2B87.97 $9.93 29.28% 12
23 19 82.61% 4 17.39% % 832,14 § 36,18 $1,189.55 £ 5172 $ 35741 % i5.54 30.0%% 9
15 13 BB.67% 2 13.33% $42941 3§ 28.63 % 594,23 %3962 §164,.82 310,99 27.74% g
23 16 69.57% 7 30.43% % 701.41 430,50 % 906.21 % 39.40 § 204,80  $8.90 22.60% 13
44 27 61.36% 17 38.64% 1 296.13 % 2046 % 1,588.60 £36.11 % 202.51 i 665 18.41% 13
34 25 73.53% 9 26.47% | 4u sf £ 4269 % 1,789.48 $52.63 & 337.97 $9.54 I18.89% 13
A51,
41 27 65.85% 14 34.15% 1.077 ag §26.29 §1,329.32 g 3342 25144 £6.13 1891% 14
43 29 67.44% 14 32.56% 1,201 32 $ 37,94 & 1,581.39 % 36.78 % 380.06 % 8.84 24.03% 9
,201.
22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% (o, 9? % 50.09 £ 1,449.33 § 6588 £ 347,36 $1579 23.97% 12
4 25 62.50% 15 37.50% 1,220 43 £30.51 % 1,525.98 $ 38.15 § 305.50 % 7.64 20.02% 15
,220,
43 25 58.14% 18 4i.B6% . $39.24 4% 2,005.31 546,64 $ 31800 § 740 15.86% 12
1,687.31
27 18 B6.67% g 33,33% % 805.00 5 18.70 5 676,07 $ 25.04 §171.07 $6.34 25.30% 12
21 12 §57.14% 9 42.86% % 818.43 § 38,97 5% 1,001.8% $47.71 $ 18342  $6.73 18.31% 10
i 19 16 B4.21i% 3 15.79% $483.88 %2578 % 5772.12 % A%.64 $ 1B7.24 $9.85 27.68% 10
EERRUARY 24 20 83.33% 4 1667% | 440 23 446,14 % 1,433.51 $59.73 ¢ 326,23 $13.59 22.76% 12
107,
JAMUARY 25 20 80.00% 5 20.00% % 756.68 $ 30.27 % 990.03 % 39.60 $ 233,35 40,33 23.57% 8
A0S
Pafe B R i8 13 72.22% 5 27.78% % 406.29 § 22.57 % 565.36 % 31.41 % 159,07 5 8.84 28.14% B
14 11 78.57% 3 21.A3% F282.7% % 20.20 % 388.32 $ 27.74 % 108.57 $7.54 27.19% B
1 1100.0{0% O 0.00% %3745 §37.45 £ 52.25 $52.25 %3480 § 14,80 2ZB.33% i
AVERAGE
%o AVERAGE RETALL, RETAIL AVERAGE
PERGUIMANS PLANZS PLAN RETAIL RETAIL MEMBER MEMBERSUMBITTEDSUBMITTED PRICE  PRICE®S PRICE  TOTAL
COUNTY TOTALPRICED PRICEDPRICED PRICED  COST  COST PRICE PRICESAVINGS SAVINGSSAVINGSUTILIZERS

. & s ' ¥
TOTALS: 1,388 875 &2.88% 51% 37.12%40'909'?9 § 29.26 § 58,893.70 ¥ 42.1311933‘91 $12.86  30.534% 596.00

Column Headers from left to right:

1, Total Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjudicated or attempted to adjudicate through the use of the card
(the explanation of the next couple of headers will help explain the necessity of this column).

2. Plan Priced Rxs: Caremark tracks alf attempts to use the cards Including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the
card can glve, This Is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cost or below cost 1o create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangement. THis is the arnaunt of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy.

3. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the total attermpted Rxs adjudicated via best price with the card,

4, Retall Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the pharmacy had a lower price,

5. % Retall Priced Rxs: Percentage of Rxs where the pharmacy had a lower price.

6. Total Drug Cost: Al prescriptions totaled togettier at their card digeount prices,

7. Average Drug Cest: Average Drug Cost per Rx at the card discounted price.

8. Retail Submitted Price: What the price would have been If the prescriptions weren't filled with the card,

9. Average Retail Submitted Price: Average Per Prescription price iF the card wasn't presented at & discount.

10. Price Savings: Total dollar savings For all Rxs flled with the card.

11. Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescription,

12, % Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescription.

13, Tatal Wilizers: This is the total amount of peaple who represent the total amount of preseriptions e, some people fill
muitiple prescriptions. This gives you an indicatlon of how many residents you are helping.

As always, if you have questions, don't hesitate to contact me. Thank you for being a member county, borough or pansh and
participating in this member program,

http://www.uscounties.org/cffiles/drug_program/private/drug_res_cty.cfm?getacct=2101 3/30/2016




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

280e-Zet BERL-GEE CEES-BET

SELP-EEE 2TH0-5EE
EEBLT DN ‘usluspT LE6LE D ‘vapuwies FEELE IN PIoilaN OBGLT DN "Budy SO6LT DN AND yleqezyg
LBE Xog Od IS8 M BGE AME B0 061 ML DoOMUSTI0TD Ol peoy suid 4B FOb PESH COsSUugor GOz
ga2ns AUG | Aagoy i HERHA H uepagr susbing 1Ib "G 3 sapRyD
L85L-245¢8
2L0%-GEe LHL8-EEEfS LT L-GEE BEEL-BED EI8T-5EE SEELE IN "smpasaien
LOBLE IM "AMD yeaezny LEBLT TN uapuren BOGLET DN AU egezgg 1E6LE DM ‘uspueD 1838 W=y LB
LT X0g 0d Bang g gLy LB1S 15 4agezly 3 #OS 3 NZ IS 5L AMH S EEL o) rned
afway 110ag siefoy suopg PoEE] 9 B 2y Buhaming uewAyy - 13 Sugpnsuany UBLEAMOG
LLLT-B00 (TS vOBLTEP FSEF-8EC BELEQ-BEE 28TE-£9T (252)
LELBT DN "uiemnion yoeig ZEBLT ON usiuapg BOBLT IN “AND Yiegem g BOGLZ N A yisneny GPELE TN ey Apy
PEOY euany QLG PedY @At YO Gt LBE X0g Od F2dlg siousiq gz [ 890 Xof O
Buphaning siapunes LTS YJB [BMmasaw 184 Buifaning pampesy ] g Hgth|
] I ——
wﬂi&#ﬁwi\ S G = Geat-s4q0-§ S PIR G G @_uﬁ SHUNTE THDL) A muﬂﬁg,_/“

SRR Sy g AT USpnI) SN
AYLES PRT I tj O =t

T4 - 1900 S800 F oL N3l 19 ﬁéﬁﬂ.mmlwn
-uwmm.“w.nmmﬁ,m.w@m..w.-.Em.qmm.Em.wﬁﬂm&-dﬁ.qum&- ........... A ) :.&S.m..m.ﬁ.@:. ................. \\, ..... 0 pﬁmeﬁﬁé/@

wﬁ.ﬂw muzc__ $ AN Ry E.t:mm, MEEE;M.‘JE
................... O oﬁﬂ?igifﬁd{dmﬁ\, TR N \f»\ﬂnﬁvﬁwﬁﬂﬁh
TR, UIpUD 4, el-ebl-eo® Latlian o w&.@ ﬁmﬂﬁ_:
%u,aﬁu..ﬂoa ..... ,J -m.-wu.&.,w_... suy gl T \) ........... Ay Sy-g --:ﬁwﬁuﬂw/&#ﬁﬂypﬂﬂﬂﬂ: %\ﬂ\_\

Ty goege VIR §og u@u AT W Sy PO
- ﬁ.ﬁwﬁm R AR EE e e o ey %1?%& ............. N | ST T \, ............................. asn ﬁ.%“wmm. 1
.............. \ ODDTEDM%/mPE@@Wﬁ%Eﬂ\__ J_ﬂmlxﬁlf‘%é,ﬂu.wwwwmww@
3
SINIININGD CN/S3A N0 3A1va sSs3IHaAAY ENRIEIN 0
TVYACHddY WIIENR e # ANOHd S, 40A3AHNS ANYN S.HOAIAHAS

o’ rfuéC@

ALNNOD SNYWINDEIL - 507 MIIAIE 1V1d



Papge ;l

DHR-2

7o 7 8ded

9T0Z/8EfE

910Z/vT/E:-

9ToZ/ot/E

9T0L/91/c..

9T07/81/c

9T0Z/PT/E :

9T0Z e

9T0T/IT/E -

9102/ST/E
910T/ST/E
910T/9T/¢E
ST0T/TT/E
910Z/1/¢

910¢/S1/E

9T0ZSTT/E
9I0ZfT/¢

9I07/81/¢
910Z/01/%
8T0T/OT/E

AL¥A NOL

Y21B3534 3U0W HNPYDS- GT/ZT/T IUIS 18NS

|eacudde Suuoz m:mmma_‘.m
m ﬁmnamﬁm dn mmm_u { pew 1eju00 vostad Ut
L Aanuns pue paap 1oy 1oy W.

{uwapuodigT/9T/z
SPEW IDEIU0D 9T-1T-7 1SS S8}

BAKTIR SHISISO| UOHEUWSPUOD

sJane] 119580 win)ay patalsiSay- asuodsal ou

e - 2jes ioj doxd pue Aemaapun m,,.ﬁmmF@ﬁﬂ_ﬂH

UGIIBAISSGO
LOIEALDSGO 3T DU 1BHA

12119 1dmam
LLINT3Y P2IIISITA) PUBS PUE SIIANOSII HIIYD

12O [RUDSiad wﬂ_ﬁmmcm Buipuad

uonenasqo aulg pue 18

sjuauraBuelse uoiqowsap Supusd / pajnpaydsas

pasor} =i

9T/ST/E HSIASI 104 PIIOU f UOLEAISSGO 33 SDNSIBO] -

CLEUE ML LM USRS SHISHE0)

dnuesp Buuds / Juss 12319 pastasd -

juas BN fonoe saysido
dn ueas 3/ uoisnasip £ soid pews

$53.80.¢ RUWIWLE MO|S / JUBUE] 1201U03 ”

pasop 3|4

MOLLISOSIT

HIHLYNG ZLYOILSIAN]

L MALTISSVIR ST

LESHE RRSSL-B LY

D SR ST

- HIHLNND ILVOLSIANG

HIHLMAS JEYDHISIANE

- sapiyep souesing - £54

HIHLHNL IIVDIESIAN

HIHLNG JLVDIESTAN] -

HIHLEO JLVIHISIAN)

. M3HLOS ILYOLISIANL

HIHIHNS ILVOLESIANI
 HIAHLENS LVOLESIANI
HIHIHME ILVOIESIAN]

 WAHLENS 3LVOLLISIANT

H31137 HuH
3119 HyY
fans} 1disoay waniay paialsiBay

MOLLDY TWILING

GILTI0IA FONYRIQHD

Gs

e g

05

o m.”.m...H m”_.‘.um

E5ROs

idd

mmma pllos

paulLUaIafp 3 oL

. ssem pijos / paeA xunf
a15RM PHOS

mmﬁﬁmﬁ ESH

___‘ 51 mu £of

u3p-a/1 1sep PI0S-0SH

9107 ‘37 Yoiew ‘Aepuopy

P 28pIAEE £STT

i gg T py 1apinGg ETTT

Py 319P13G 29
.. dooy s uct 0T

Py A3 AppRN 61T

1~ hemySiy uesI0 265T.

jogsey 8nug £1E

"PH xm.mh‘u.}nﬂaﬁ Mﬂm

Py 10QteY Bnug §T/
Py hom._m..,x nus yEOT -
‘pH Jogdey gnus 959
peocy youedeyn o
AN BAOT BlRUIG GET
.vm‘ﬂoammmmu (1-74
PY SHBWEGY 7ET
way m:E.m_“m PUiRg v-Itr

"1 BPIS PUNCS 00T

PY B{IAPOOM 297
Py 3mog AsueH £78T
553aav-rans




Page 2

DHR-2

7307 38ed

910Z/ve/E -

910Z/vEfE

910Z/51/E

910Z/91/E

9T02/52/€ -

910Z/ST/¢

910Z/ST/E

910Z/8/¢

STOE/YEfE

9T0Z/82/¢
9T0Z/8Z/E
St0z/sT/e
9T0Z/TT/E
31vQ NOL

SoueNdLID f Emu_u 3

pasops / dwaxs wied

.1 uonnjos sSpanes o) yaieas

Beyraasqo

B3SO

Sukawanoidul - JaRne- peusdoal
- ULIRPUOD E_% pasacid
sjuswnge sasod Supedaad

: Ay puy

By1f 35013 / 1Wwaxs uweg

3I51A30 FRPaYS

dramo)or 3jnpayds

NOELISCdSIT

- . ¥IHLYNS JAVOILSTANI

FINYNIGHO NOM

o MALTVSSYIIST

HILLIT SSYID3sT

R MIHLENG FLYOISIANT

231137 Hyy

HIHLENG 3LV2LISIANL

HIHLENE 2LVDI1STANE

YAHLYNS ILYOLLSTANI

HIHLHMS TLYDILSTAN
HIHLHOE 21¥DILSIANI
HIHLENS TLVDILSIANE
HAHLENS 3LVDHSIANI

MOLLDY IYILING

S osempnos ) yooppes 90

9I5BAM DijOS

31SEM DIOS

9TOT '8¢ YMiey "Aepuop

S-LT il mes

o9 6E Si0 [3yeg

logiey Bnus 97e 0] au

© L 2T AemySi uesa0 peg

OsHpue LS §

Y - AemiiBiy UesI0 9bST

HH...}mB:Mm._ mmm”uﬂwnmﬂ

uciiepideyp
- i

HET T ERET eyl

paulLLIRIBpUn

GALIOIA IDNYNIQHO

T - AemyBiH Ues20 T/€T

LT - AemuySi uEsI0 TYE

Py B|HAPOOM 9ETT
"By BIIAPOOM 957
DY DIUAPOOM BOS
by adol man 856

SSIHAQV-ENS



SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISRPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES.

1827 Harvey Point Rd.
#50-50lid Wast r/e-demol- debris

Finat Visual check by Virgil and Ernie 3/10/16

*Ek Pite closed 2/15/16 ***Demolished residential structure left piled
near road. Haven for rodents, snakes, bugs and other pests. Dangerous
to children and aduits. Met with tenant, {1) Clean up required (2)
Notification dated March 12, 2015, returned undelivered (3} Second
notice posted return receipt, as final notice 10-5-2015; receipt
returned 10/14/2015; phone contact; owner is co-operative; seeking
communication between owner and tennant to arange cleanup. 11-12-
15 aquired tenant # and mailed & called. Tenant asked for extension to
Jan. 31,

Called tenent 12/22/15, who said would be gone by 1/30/16

if at ali possible (r/e weather) extended 12/22/15

Feb. 1- photo on file of pile burned down, later to be new ground for

farming.
File closed

3/10/2016
762 Woodville Rd.
#53 cars /

~ Observation by Virgil and Ernie 3/10/16 - some trash removed, some :‘ A

... organized, still too many vehicles, contact tenant - C SR
S L ek continie observation of progress "‘**multlple vehfclﬂs mostly L R
", disrepair, with the appearance of a junk or salvedge yard. SR
o Virgil & Ernie nbserved site. - No change as/of 11- 27-15. 11/30/15
- Registered return receipt letter to occupant - {returned unclaimed

12/07/15} 2.Occupant was delivered, a notice of violation 4/10/2014 g S
3.Virgil Parrish discussed remediation with the occupant in the T L

o Inspections office, who stated that he would clean up by June.-

" finished.

' DISPOSITION

" DISPOSITION DATE

Monday, March 28, 2016

N '.T‘Extension granted. 12/29/15 Ietter tn sheraff for perﬁonal delwery
- Dbelivered 1/3/16 P S BB -
© o rontact made and cleanup underway 1/2? 16 Owner has been advised.

' ,'.cuntact tenant/s!ow mm:mal pmgress L

by letters and pemonai visits, and says he w:!! mntinue c!ean up unt:l v

-3/ 10/ 2016

Page 1 of 9




SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES .
P "+ permits & after firewood salvedge finished -

uncleared lot used for storage of mulch and 0ther trimmmgs N L
' Phone conversation w:lhngness to cooperate but does not own th& G

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

Monday, March 28, 2016

L .‘rewsed Ietter sent / Sprlng cleanup

DHR-2 - Page

100 Sound Side Dr.
#53 - vehicles

Welter emall = <ladyeontracter@yahoo.com= neighbor came in and
repocted vandalism. QObsarvation by Virgil and Ernie. Emall and pics
sent to Ms. Welter, who called later to verify receipt and said neighbor
will halp.

Bus with building materials(unattended), boat, trailer, and camper
office visit 1/4/16 from Bobby White @

email pics / discusion r/e clean up
logistics active/ letter sent

3/18/2016

41-A Bethel Fishing Center
Solid Waste |

Phona conversatlon / said wull clean & leve! m Sprmg as weather B T T

dilapidated house BT
2nd Ietter sent about solid waste 2/23/16 l R

3/1/2016

132 Albemarle Rd.

Ms. Blount came in to check progress and brought a new tax card,
identifing owner / new look and pics

Harvey Point Rd. to 3rd Ave. to Albemarle.

Alledges = old trailer overgrown & fire Hazzard.

Doublewide in tall vegitation- see 2 pics

iogistics revisit with new info

3/11/2016

Page 2 of 9



SUBJ-ADDRESS -
DRDENANCE VIDLATED
NOTES

- ‘..j‘f: .3 jz ;;trams fmm acwss the mad to be sold Galled person in cnntm! of the
N -.property across the road whu sand the same thing, and mvited us in ta
view progress.” ‘ .

BISPOSITION

-‘-'DISPO.SITION.DATE L

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

' :'SUBJ“ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

 waPosn10N FfVl“’

‘:-"'D!SPOSITION DA“I“E‘

Monday, March 28, 2016

i 73746 Chapannke Ruad

- salid waste

zreschaduled / pendmg demohtlon arrangements

DHR-2 - Page 5

‘ :‘ - 749 Chapanoke Rd

junk yard / soiid waste

 alledges danger by frEElEF/VEme habltatllnfestation/ mosqmm e

breeding. Recelved email pictures.
pandmg ord verifycation.

1/11/16 < no wsrbie wolatmns ho!d open 60 days fur observatmn :
Ioglstms & observatmn/noted for rewlsit 3/15/16  ] L : L e

. '3/15/2016 -

135 Pirate Cove Way
To be determined

severg| visits w/no contact - ohservations show tennant-landlord
situation

web complaint w/ concerns about settling. Tennant complaint.
Need an on site vislt by Virgil and myself in good weather and by
appointment.

File Closed
3/ 1/2015

dilapidated house - un Iwable S '
S 1-8-16 Mr. Harry Goedon came in from Fetght\nlle to dlscuss TME o
-;.Chapanmme Rd. / representing Ms. Elizabeth Steward in New York. First o
- deadline was January 8, 2016 and is plac&d on hold and case classified
~‘as active logistics. Mr. Gordon is investigating the removal of asbestos .
.. sofire dapt can do a trammg burn PthES (910)813 8044 & (252)297~ 3
. 3300 | : .

Page 3 of 9




DHR-2 - Page 6

SUBJ-ADDRESS 696 Snug Harbor Rd.
DBDINANCE VIOLATED 797

NOTES Note on keybeard after weekaend / don't know how it got there /
complaint un documeanted as of 11-23-151
I called and left Message. Anne Murphy called back and said will come
in for form.
Ms Murphy came in with pics and signed form. 11-23-15 @ 2:10pm
1/11/16 most vehicles and trash removed. Keep open for observation

. A0 days.
DISPOSITION Virgil and Ernie observation
DISPOSITION DATE 3/16/2016
SUBIADDRESS 1034 SnugHarborRd. 0
“ORDINANCE VIOLATED: - "‘1"‘-.-:"::'."1";ﬁ';"-'iQ:;-:‘-ﬂ‘"-f‘;fli‘:'*:3 "‘.‘.':: | S
NOTES SR ' ‘Vll’gll made contact and discussed cleanup Posrtlve reaction ©

Old notes and pics from Ms Murphy 11-23-15 NEW pics 1/7/16 show @ - - T

multiple vehicles, Some licensed & none junk. Backhoe on trallerin -~

~ good condition. Storage of personable property in yard and weeds. e ‘

- Unsightly but may not be ordinance violation. Contmue observatlon R o
s 1-jistclasslettersenttoencouragedeanup T B

- 1/29/15 - Multiple nuisance vehicles, solid waste and noxious weeds e

Prepare Registered letter and dncument site before sendmg B }

DISPOSITION pending logistics / personal contact - ‘fj‘
DISPOSITION DATE . 3/15/2016 . o SRR
SUBJ-ADDRESS 715 Snug Harbor Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED

NOTES | 3/15/16 no visible improvements at this site - Occupants may not have
resources - check
notes and pics from Ms. Murphy - pics returned by mall, She called 12-
4 to canfirm return receipt of pics. Owners are occupants of estate
property with multiple locations involved. Try to locate a responsible
party to address complaints. First class letier sent 1o encourage
pecupant to clean up.observed some action - continue observation for

progress.
DISPOSITION check resources and send registered return receipt letter
BISPOSITION DATE 3/15/2016

Monday, March 28, 2016 Page 4 0f 9




‘DHR»Z - Page 7

SUBJ-ADDRESS 248 Muddy Creek Rd.
[ORDINANCE VIDLATED. #53 nulsance Vehm!es IO S
- J.NOTES o ,f '; f.‘ jlf ! ‘3 'Some cars: and parts of cars seem to be vlsibie and present More cars ERE
o " and trucks are commg and going. L : Ui
some are licensed and some are nc}t Flrﬁt class Ietter out ta enccurage

clean up. As of 1/28/2016 improvements underway multip!n nunsance L
vehicles but rmt an apparent;unk yard S P

.'DiSPOSFTION S ":.Vll“gﬂ and Ernie obsewatfon :
blsmsmom DATE 3/11/2015 Lt
SUBJ-ADDRESS 313 Snug Harbor

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50 & 53

NOTES | weather damage worsening / becoming dilapidated
moved house, neglected, becoming solid waste & 2 abandoned
vehicles. Looking 1/26/16, for contact info. Pics on file. Continue

observation.
DISPOSITION observation
DISPOSITION DATE 3/24/2016
SUBI-ADDRESS ~ | * 1592 Ocean Highway 175 B
ORDINANCEVIOLATED 50~ R
NOTES " Additional mobile home d:scovered behind 1592 (17*5) map shc:ws as j " ST

- 1584 under same ownership. : b
. 3/15/16 met with motel malntenance man who sa|d Mr B{ster told
.. him to remove all he could and property in process of sale '
 estate name on tax / find responsible party and condemn. guto 715
'Snug Harbor Rd. to see owners. Be sure tc check LEGAL and statutes

DISPOSITION - R mndemnation underway and pmp fnr sale
DISPOSITION DATE © .+ 3/24/2016 R
SUBJ-ADDRESS - 219 Muddy Creek Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES 2 abandoned Single wides
1tenant & 2 empty mh on 10 acras {farmer id unknown)

letters sent for zone, solid waste, & land use
DISPOSITION no response -Registered Return receipt letters
HSPOSITION DATE 3/18/2016

Monday, March 28, 2016 Page 5 of 9




DHR-2 - Page 8

SUBJ-ADDRESS 170 Long's Loop
ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50 -

NOTES o letter sent. 2/16/16- grandson called and left phone number. Gerald -~
© Simons @ 609-876-5409. Says he has no POA and heirs number 60+, AT o
. Alice Simons is 90 without resources. Gera!d w:H try for a volantary e
'1-cleanup ‘ T O e A S

DISPOSITION . cundemnatmn IOngttCS actlve o
DISPOSITION DATE  3/16/2016 S

SUBJ-ADDRESS ' 642 Belvidere Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES letter sent 2/11/16 and contact made - see 2016-1-5
DISPOSITION letter sent 2-11-16. contact made 2/16/16{condemn)
DISPOSITION DATE 3/16/2016

SUBL-ADDRESS 1113 Belvidere Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES - - 1 - Deed search extensive. Ask for deed and survey. R
Lo Mareh 7, 2016+ Ervin Lightfoot came in office and declared Intentions R
- '.V'nf removal and.possible set up of doublewnde Pendsng landflll asbestm FRE R
L mstructions/zonlng approvat . -
" contact made- call- from Abram nghtfoc:t 2/17/16 intentmn is to save -
the family home as soon as weather permits and Leroy Lightfoot wvil B A
~ clean weeds etc. asap. Phone #s = (252) 337- ssza c&ll&(252) 377- -;;;j'; B
| 7481, Keapin tauch at same addmss o e T S A

-."-D.I,SPDSITI{.".‘JI‘\.!; :,3 { '; EI.:‘;hoId for deed and survey - L

[ (1 parson contact made ,’ clean up mt&nded / waatlng zcmmg approval
DISPOSITION DATE 3/14/2016 o

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1257 Belviders Rd.

ORDINANCE VIOLATED 50

NOTES 2 structures or more on 1 tract. Research zoning & solid waste / letier

sent 2-12-16
DISPOSITION letter sent 2/12/16 ~schedule more research
DISPQSITION DATE 3/28/2016

Monday, March 28, 2016 Page 6 of 9




| DHR-2 - Page 9

sum—Amness 98B NeW HOPe R, -

ORDINANCEVIDLATED B SR

NOTES ‘ 2 story dilap, F'nd and contact QWHEF tﬂ clean Llp (}r CDndemn/contact BRI
o ‘ ‘and/nrmndemn - : : ‘ Lo

. DISPOSITION -

“DiSPOSTION b DATE - i3f21j2016

SUBJ-ADDRESS 504 Woodville Rd.

CHRIDMNANCE VIOLATED

NOTES : no pic submitted - need to see site
: 1st letter sent

DISPOSITION schadule followup

DISPOSITION DATE 3/25/2015

. SUBJ- ADDRESS SR 3756 Woodwile Rd
DRDINANCE WDLATEI} f‘ undetermined. B
NOTES  visit'site / letter sent 2/12/16

DISPOSITION schedule revisit . |

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1236 Waoodviile Rd.
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  undetermined

NOTES visit site / 73 acre farm / letter sent 2-12-16
" DISPOSITION farm exempt / close file
DISPOSITION DATE 3/28/2016
SUBI-ADDRESS 942 Ocean Highway-17§ 0.~ 0. Lo oo

‘i‘DRDINANCEVIDLATED.{::'_;?; S

: ';'-3:Owner‘-in nursing home / investlgate familv : :
. Heavily nvergmwn bm:k hnme Need to ch&ck for ditapldation and sulld
L ”'waste v ‘

NDTES

. DISPOSITION g ‘fmdfamllv o S
DISPDSITIUN DATE 3/24/2016 S

Manday, March 28, 2016 Page 7 of 9




DHR-2 - Page 10

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1371 Ocean Highway - 17 5
ORDINANCE VIOLATED  dilapidation
NOTES 2/26/16 - prepared primary resolution draft for zoning. Results were

explanation of difficuliies. Expect delays justifing/verifying zoning and
probably board action.
check on farm exemption - be sure to document

DISPOSITION preparing positive arguments
DISPOSITION DATE 3/8/2016
SUBI-ADDRESS . 1604 OceanHighway-17§ .~ .

| ORDINANCE VIOLATED - & i o

‘NOTES - o 'dllapidatimnfletter sent 2 12 16 3 1;' 15 no :mpmvements and no
. response ol e

DISPOSITION proceed with condemn

DISPOSITION DATE ~ "3/15/2016 - .

SUBJ-ADDRESS 1546 Ocean Highway - Rt.17

ORDINANCE VIOLATED #53 and #50

NOTES 3/10/16 tree has been removed from house. Continue ta observe for

progress.

bought 11/2004 ?? Junk - ?? Nuisance cars and debris
reopened - tree damage as file # cea 2016-2-9

Letter sent 2/8/16
DISPOSITION recpened -Letter - improvemnents

DISPOSITION DATE 3/15/2016

- fgsuaJnADDRESS "534 Océan Highway (17-5)

ORDINANCE V[DLATED;; :

NOTES  3 ' - i'-pmper“cy dlesn up underwav S EREREI
: ‘ - research & update f‘le/varif\/ code v:olatmns R A
DISPOSITION - observe " 0

”;',";‘msposmom DATE_ 3/25/2016 BTN R R SRR

Monday, March 28, 2016 Page Bof9




SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

| DISPOSIT!ON o

DISPOSITEDN DATF

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSITION

DISPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS

ORDINANCE VIOLATED
NOTES.

y "‘DISPDSITION N

' msvosmcm DATE

Monday, March 28, 2016

E Bethﬂl Iats 39 & 40

-‘.'j.[‘search fursaivedge solutmn A

. 3‘-"‘1065Biaék?d6f;ﬂfr.:.‘“:‘f:f"::":“f"flﬁlﬂ-L "

': :FIIE ﬂ!osed / cumpltance

DHR-2 - Page 11

next to 826 Snug Harbor Rd.
solid waste

letter sent 2/22/16 / no response 3-15-16 but for sale sign in front
yard - Forbes Realty 252-426-1380
delapidated house

abserving

3/15/2016

solid waste

Determined owners of dilapidated s/w sent 1st lettér 2/24/16 o ‘ “ ‘
- ‘.2/29/16 owner called will cooperate m clean up, !eft phone number e

3/15/2016 R

saw mill 17-5

Farm Exempt / as time permits send letter
Old saw mill grown over with trees on 175 / 104 acres involved in a tree
farm

Farm exempt / closed

3/24/2016

solid waste

"+ POA-called in cleanup. Pucstaken/flle closed L e
o ‘phnned ln/garbage being bumed in the open e

3/24/2016

Page 9 of 9




COMIVHTTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



